# Community Resource Directory





1665 North 4<sup>th</sup> Street • Breese, IL 62230

Ph: 618-526-8830 • Fax: 618-526-8831 • www.commlink.org

United Way Inited Way of Greater St. Louis First Step Early Learning & Family Support Programs, Adult Day Programs, and Community Living Programs are accredited by CARF—The Rehabilitation Accreditation Commission.

Community Link is a charitable, not-for-profit organization; all contributions are tax deductible.





# **Table of Contents**

BCMW and CHASI	3-6
Child and Family Connections	7-8
Counseling	9-17
Crisic and Safety	18-20
Dentist	21-30
Department of Children and Family Services (DCFS)	31-35
Disabilities Services	36-39
Doctors	40-79
Education	80-94
Employement Services	95-97
Food Pantry and General Assistance	98-107
Hospitals	108-111
Housing	112-118
Legal Aid	119-121
Libraries	122-125
Optometrists	126-131
Other Specialized Services	132-136
Pregnancy Programs	137-140
Public Aid (Department of Human Services)	141-142
Shelters	143-144
Social Security Administration Offices	145-146
Transportation	147-148
WIC and Health Departments	149-152
* Dece numbers will encour at the ten of the DDE Teelles	" Omler

\* Page numbers will appear at the top of the PDF Toolbar Only



# **BCMW and CHASI**

BCMW Breese – Assistance LIHEAP BCMW Breese – Community Services BCMW – Centralia Community Services BCMW Head Start BCMW Head Start Breese Center BCMW Nashville Community Services CHASI



## **BCMW Breese - Energy Assistance LIHEAP**

Physical Address	625 North 2nd Street	Phone Number	618-526-7123
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Breese	Fax Number	618-526-7446
State	IL	Email Address	BCMWCLINTONCO@gmail.com
Zip Code	62230	Website	www.bcmwcommunitservice.org

Services Provided:

Energy Assistance to low income families. The Low-Income Home Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP) is designed to assist eligible low-income households pay for winter energy services. LIHEAP will provide a onetime benefit to eligible households to be used for energy bills. The amount of the payment is determined by income, households size, fuel type and geographic location. Eligibility is determined by providing 30 days proof of income and having a utility bill in an adult household member's name. If you have an outstanding bill preventing you from getting utilities on in your name, you may be eligible. Additionally, if utilities are included in rent, you may still be eligible for assistance. Your appointment must be made with a LIHEAP representative. Leaving a message will not get you an appointment.Contact the appropriate office for the county you reside in on the dates mentioned above to make your appointment.Bond County618-664-3309Clinton County 618-526-7123Washington County618-327-8476Marion County618-532-7388 "1"Salem Office (Sept. - Dec. only)618-740-0469

# **BCMW Breese Community Services**

Physical Address	625 North 2nd Street	Phone Number	618-526-7123
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Breese	Fax Number	618-526-7446
State	IL	Email Address	bcmwclintonco@gmail.com
Zip Code	62230	Website	www.bcmwcommunityservices.org

Services Provided:

Hours : Monday thru Friday 8 a.m. - 4 p.m. (closed for lunch 12 p.m. - 1 p.m.)Clinton County ONLY (must call for appointment) Anti-poverty programs for the homeless, help with basic needs/utilities, emergency food, rent/mortage, meals on wheels, education, training, financial assistance, child care, Head Start, prescription medicinesEMERGENCY FOOD PANTRY - Tuesday, Wednesday, and Thursday 8:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m. (closed for lunch 12:00 p.m. - 1:00 p.m.)

#### **BCMW Centralia Community Services**

Physical Address	909 East Rexford Street	Phone Number	618-532-7388
PO Box	PO Box 729	Phone Number	
City	Centralia	Fax Number	618-532-0204
State	IL	Email Address	sue.castleman@BCMW-IL.org
Zip Code	62801	Website	www.bcmwhs.org and bcmwcommunityservices

Services Provided:

BCMW Community Services is a community action agency which provides anti- poverty programs for low-income individuals and families. Programs include : Energy Assistance, Weatherization, Home Rehabilitation, Head Start, Senior Meal sites in Marion County, Transitional Housing, Employment Supports, Scholarships, Christmas Projects, Case Management, and Emergency Assistance to include food, shelter, rent/mortgage, transportation, and prescription medication.Monday - Friday 8:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m.

THE	Early Learning & Family Support Programs A Division of Community Link, Inc.
(Chi)	Family Support Programs
AUG	A Division of Community Link, Inc.

# **BCMW Head Start**

Physical Address	909 East Rexford Street	Phone Number	618-532-4890
PO Box	PO Box 729	Phone Number	
City	Centralia	Fax Number	618-532-1573
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62801	Website	www.bcmwhs.org

Services Provided:

Erica Downen ext. 141Angie Steven ext. 144Bond, Clinton, Marion, Washington and Franklin CountiesTo qualify for services it is based on income.Serves 3-5 year olds

#### **BCMW Head Start Breese Center**

Physical Address	25 North Main Street	Phone Number	618-526-2419
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Breese	Fax Number	618-526-2419
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62230	Website	

Services Provided:

Head Start center based for 3-5 year oldsCarlyle, Beckemeyer, and Breese

#### **BCMW Nashville Community Services**

Physical Address	455 South Washington Street	Phone Number	618-327-8476
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Nashville	Fax Number	618-532-0204
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62263	Website	

Services Provided:

BCMW Community Services is a community action agency which provides anti- poverty programs for low-income individuals and families. Programs include : Energay Assistance, Weatherization, Home Rehabilitation, Homebuyer Assistance, Head Start, Senior Meal sites in Marion County, Transitional Housing, Employment Supports, Scholarships, Christmas Projects, Case Management, and Emergency Assistance to include food, shelter, rent/mortgage, transportation, and prescription medication.Monday - Friday 8:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m.



# CHASI

Physical Address	2133 Johnson Suite 100A	Phone Number	800-847-6770
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Granite City	Fax Number	618-452-5010
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62040	Website	www.childrenshomeandaid.org

Services Provided:

St. Clair, Madison, Monroe, Bond, Clinton, Washington, and Randolph CountiesChildcare assistance and information for day care licensing, referrals of child care providers that accepts CHASI. Hours 8:30 am - 4:30 pm



# **Child and Family Connections**

Child and Family Connections #20 Child and Family Connections #21 Child and Family Connections #22



#### **Child and Family Connections #20**

Physical Address	1901 South 4th Street; Suite 209	Phone Number	(217) 318-3512
PO Box		Phone Number	(888) 459-5437
City	Effingham	Fax Number	(217) 347-5437 or (217) 705- 4301
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62401	Website	www.dhs.state.il.us

Services Provided:

Counties Served: Bond, Christian, Clay, Crawford, Effingham, Fayette, Jasper, Lawrence, Macoupin, Montgomery, and RichlandEarly Intervention (EI) is a statewide program that provides supports and services for families to help their children less than 36 months old meet developmental milestones. Free evaluations determine eligibility for EI supports and services.

#### Child and Family Connections #21

Physical Address	4 Eagle Center; Suite 4	Phone Number	(618) 622-6581
PO Box		Phone Number	(888) 594-8364
City	O'Fallon	Fax Number	(618) 622-8662
State	IL	Email Address	cfc21terri@gmail.com
Zip Code	62269	Website	www.childandfamilyconnections21a nd22.org

#### Services Provided:

Counties Served: Madison, Monroe, Randolph, St. ClairEarly Intervention provides services for children from birth up to three years of age that are eligible. 16 services are offered including Developmental Therapy, Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy, Speech Therapy and Behavioral Therapy, just to name a few. Please call if there are concerns about development.

#### Child and Family Connections #22

Physical Address	660 Noleman Street	Phone Number	(618) 532-4919
PO Box		Phone Number	(800) 661-0900
City	Centralia	Fax Number	(618) 532-0856
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62801	Website	www.childandfamilyconnections21a nd22.org

#### Services Provided:

Counties Served: Clinton, Franklin, Jefferson, Marion, Washington, WilliamsonEarly Intervention provides services for children from birth to three years of age that are eligible for Behavioral, Developmental, Occupational, Physical and Speech therapies.



# Counseling

Baptist Children's Home and Family Services Branch of Hope Ministry Caritas – Belleville Caritas - Mt. Vernon Catholic Charities of St. Louis Chestnut Health Services – Belleville Chestnut Health Services – Granite City Chestnut Health Services - Maryville Community Resource Center – Carlyle Community Resource Center – Centralia Coping 4 Kids Coping 4 Life Human Service Center Kittstein, Christina LCPC Mother and Child Center **Praire Counseling** Pregnancy Aid at St. Joseph's Hospital Pregnancy Care Clinic – Centralia Pregnancy Care Clinic – Salem Project Child S.A.F.E. Schrage, Lucy LCPC, ATR-BC SSM Health Behavioral Health Illinois The Amy Center



# **Baptist Children's Home & Family Services**

Physical Address	4243 Lincolnshire Drive	Phone Number	618-242-2944
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Mt. Vernon	Fax Number	618-242-2568
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62864	Website	www.bchfs.com

Services Provided:

BHCFS and the three entities that make up our mission:Baptist Children's Home (BCH) Residential Care – Carmi, IL; BCH Residential Care is a Christian juvenile group home for troubled teens. Residents live under the care and guidance of Christian houseparents and receive individual, group and family counseling. Our goal is to restore the family and return the child to the community, better equipped to deal with life.Angels' Cove – Maternity/Adoption/Foster Care – Mt. Vernon, IL; Angel's Cove is a residential maternity home for women facing an unplanned or unwanted pregnancy. The Angels' Cove staff provides young moms with the best in prenatal care, counseling, parenting classes and life skills training. Angels' Cove also offers licensed and Hague Accredited adoption and Foster Care services. Believing every life is precious, we strive to provide women with loving alternatives to abortion.Pathways Counseling Services; Pathways Counseling has been providing counseling services to individuals, couples, children and families since 1999 in 12 Illinois communities. Utilizing your strengths, our professionally licensed therapists will help you overcome your challenges and achieve personal goals. We understand that every person is unique with differing life experiences, struggles and patterns. With that in mind, we tailor each counseling session to meet your individual needs.

#### **Branch of Hope Ministry**

Physical Address	420 Lakeview Drive	Phone Number	618-226-3326
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Carlyle	Fax Number	
State	IL	Email Address	boh@wisperhome.com
Zip Code	62231	Website	www.branchofhopeministry.com

Services Provided:

Counselors: Dr. Doug and Lynn WallOffers affordable rates in marriage, family, youth, individual and addiction recovery along with anger management and intervention assistance.

# **Caritas - Belleville**

Physical Address	8601 West Main Street, Suite 201	Phone Number	618-394-5900
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Belleville	Fax Number	618-394-5909
State	IL	Email Address	ghuelsmann@cssil.org
Zip Code	62223	Website	www.cssil.org

Services Provided:

The 28 southernmost counties of Illinois.Private-not-for-profit licensed child welfare and family service agency.Provide pregnancy care and parenting programs, treatment foster care, foster care and emergency assistanceHours : Monday 8:00 am - 8:00 pm, Tuesday - Friday 8:00 am - 5:00 pm (evening counseling available until 8:00 pm)Brad Beck - bradb@cssil.org

T SE	Early Learning & Family Support Program A Division of Community Link, Inc.	
Corro	<b>Family Support Program</b>	IS
Rul	A Division of Community Link, Inc.	

# Caritas - Mt. Vernon

Physical Address	219 Withers Road	Phone Number	618-244-0344
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Mt.Vernon	Fax Number	618-244-1455
State	IL	Email Address	pamflota@cssil.org
Zip Code	62864	Website	

Services Provided:

The 28 southernmost counties of Illinois.Private-not-for-profit licensed child welfare and family service agency.Provide pregnancy care and parenting programs, treatment foster care, foster care and emergency assistanceHours : Monday 8:00 am - 8:00 pm, Tuesday - Friday 8:00 am - 5:00 pm (evening counseling available until 8:00 pm)

# **Catholic Charities of St. Louis**

Physical Address	4445 Lindell Boulevard	Phone Number 314-367-5500	
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	St. Louis	Fax Number	
State	МО	Email Address	
Zip Code	63108	Website	www.ccstl.org

Services Provided:

Catholic Charities serves a wide range of people: children who are dependent, abused and neglected; adults who are homeless or at risk for homelessness; parents and children requiring family counseling; people struggling as the result of drug abuse or alcoholism; older adults with special needs; and many more. Our goal is clear. To build a stronger community.

# **Chestnut Health Services - Belleville**

Physical Address	12 North 64th Street	Phone Number 618-397-0900	
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Belleville	Fax Number	
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62223	Website	

Services Provided:

Mental Health Services, Credit Counseling Services, Prevention Services



# **Chestnut Health Systems - Granite City**

Physical Address 50 Northgate Industrial Drive Phone Number 888-924-3786	
PO Box Phone Number	
City Granite City Fax Number 618-877-9250	
State IL Email Address	
Zip Code 62040 Website www.chestnut.org	

Services Provided:

Southern Region Administration, Mental Heath Services, Adult Chemical Dependency Treatment, Crisis Intervention/Stabilization, Credit Counseling Services

#### **Chestnut Health Systems - Maryville**

Physical Address	2148 Vadalabene Drive	Phone Number 618-288-3100	
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Maryville	Fax Number	
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62062	Website	www.chestnut.org

Services Provided:

Adolescent Chemical Dependency Treatment and Prevention Services

#### **Community Resource Center - Carlyle**

Physical Address	580 8th Street	Phone Number	618-594-4581
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Carlyle	Fax Number	618-594-8482
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62231	Website	www.crconline.info

Services Provided:

Clinton, Fayette, and Marion counties24 hour crisis hotline, substance abuse counseling, mental health counseling, psychiatric services, case management, and residential living



#### **Community Resource Center - Centralia**

Physical Address	904 East Martin Luther King Drive	Phone Number	618-533-1391
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Centralia	Fax Number	618-533-0012
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62801	Website	www.crconline.info

Services Provided:

Marion, Clinton, Washington, and Fayette CountiesProvides mental health and substance abuse treatment services. Accepts Medical card and serves all ages. Hours : 9:00 am to 5:00 pm Monday, Wednesday, Friday, and 9:00 am to 8:00 pm on Tuesday, and Thursday

## **Coping 4 Kids Coping 4 Life**

Physical Address	900 North Walnut Street	Phone Number	618-830-5312
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Breese	Fax Number	
State	IL	Email Address	geniusfamilyl@yahoo.com
Zip Code	62230	Website	www.coping4life.com

Services Provided:

Kris Fulkerson, LCSW, MSGroup, individual and family counseling. Fees are based on income. Outreach services include workshops/trainings, basic life needs (food, clothing, school supplies, and household donations) and community services.

#### **Human Service Center**

Physical Address	109 West Elm Street	Phone Number	618-243-2091
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Okawville	Fax Number	618-243-2093
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62271	Website	

Services Provided:

Dr. Hetcel Amin/Okawville and Red BudPsychiatric and Counseling ServicesWe have open access every Wednesday from 9:00 am -3:00 pm. You have to come through open access to make an appointment. You can call to verify we accept your insurance before coming to the office.

7 195	Early Learn Family Support A Division of Communit	ing &
STP	Family Support A Division of Communit	

# Kittstein, Christina LCPC

Physical Address	9515 Holy Cross Lane; Suite 105	Phone Number 618-979-7301
PO Box		Phone Number
City	Breese	Fax Number
State	IL	Email Address
Zip Code	62230	Website

Services Provided:

# **Mother and Child Center**

Physical Address	6000 Bond Avenue	Phone Number	(618) 332-2740
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Centreville	Fax Number	618-332-0053
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62207	Website	www.sihf.org

Services Provided:

Monday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday 8:30 am - 5:00 pm and Tuesday 8:30 am - 5:00 pm.All income levels acceptedWomen's Health Services, Pediatric Services, OB/GYN Councelinng/Mental Health Services, Medical Services, Dental ServicesSliding scale feesAccepts Uninsured, Underinsured, Insurance, Medicaid

# **Prairie Counseling**

Physical Address	1520 South 4th Street	Phone Number	618-664-1455
PO Box		Phone Number	After Hours 618- 397-0963
City	Greenville	Fax Number	
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62246	Website	www.bchd.us

Services Provided:

Monday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday - 8:30 am - 4:00 pm and Tuesday 8:30 am - 8:00 pm



## Pregnancy Aid at St. Joseph's Hospital

Physical Address	9625 Holy Cross Lane	Phone Number 618-526-4545
PO Box		Phone Number
City	Breese	Fax Number
State	IL	Email Address
Zip Code	62230	Website

Services Provided:

Referral needed - Counseling, pregnancy testing, and housing for pregnant women

#### **Pregnancy Care Clinic - Centralia**

Physical Address	319 East 7th Street	Phone Number	618-532-3111
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Centralia	Fax Number	618-532-2113
State	IL	Email Address	help@pregnancy.com/linda@pregn ancycc.com
Zip Code	62801	Website	www.pregnancycc.com

Services Provided:

Another email address: linda@pregnancycc.comAll counties served.Counseling, ultrasound, formula, diapers, pregnancy testing, and STD testing & treatment (male and female), baby bootcamp program, material goods once a month.Closed on Mondays - Tuesday and Wednesday 9:00 am to 4:00 pm - Thursday and Friday 1:00 pm - 4:00 pm

#### **Pregnancy Care Clinic - Salem**

Physical Address	302 North Walnut	Phone Number	618-548-3111
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Salem	Fax Number	618-548-3152
State	IL	Email Address	help@pregnancycc.com
Zip Code	62881	Website	www.pregnancycc.com

Services Provided:

Counseling, pregnancy testing, and STD testing (for Men and Women) & treatment, limited ultrasound, after abortion support, parenting classes. Formula, diapers, baby clothing & supplies (as available)Tuesday 9:00 am to 4:00 pm, Wednesday 9:00 am to 2:00 pm, Thursday and Friday 1:00 pm to 5:00 pm No charge for the services. Serves any ages and income.Satellite location: 319 East 7th Street, Centralia, IL 62801. 618-532-3111. Services are the same. Hours are Tuesday 9:00 am - 4:00 pm, Wednesday 9:00 am - 4:00 pm, Thursday 1:00 pm - 4:00 pm and Friday 1:00 pm - 4:00 pm.

T SE	Early Learning & Family Support Programs A Division of Community Link, Inc.
Control of the second s	<b>Family Support Programs</b>
RUU	A Division of Community Link, Inc.

# **Project Child**

Physical Address	327 Potomac Boulevard	Phone Number 618-244-2210
PO Box	PO Box 827	Phone Number 800-362-7257
City	Mt.Vernon	Fax Number
State	IL	Email Address
Zip Code	62864	Website

Services Provided:

# S.A.F.E.

Physical Address	730 East 2nd Street	Phone Number	618-533-0475
PO Box	PO Box 225	Phone Number	800-625-1414
City	Centralia	Fax Number	
State	IL	Email Address	Imetcalf@safecrisiscenter.org
Zip Code	62801	Website	www.safecrisiscenter.org

Services Provided:

Bond, Clay, Clinton, Effingham, Fayette, Jefferson, Marion, Washington White and Hamilton CountiesS.A.F.E. is a sexual assault center. This non profit agency provides services for sexual assault victims and their families regardless of their age, race, sex, or sexual preference. All services are free and confidential.

# Schrage, Lucy LCPC, ATR-BC

Physical Address	9515 Holy Cross Lane, Suite 105	Phone Number 618-980-5028
PO Box		Phone Number
City	Breese	Fax Number
State	IL	Email Address
Zip Code	62230	Website

Services Provided:

Counseling families and individuals of all ages including children, adolescents, and adults.



## **SSM Health Behavioral Health Illinois**

Physical Address	444 North Pleasant Avenue	Phone Number	618-436-5665
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Centralia	Fax Number	
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62801	Website	www.ssmhealth.com

Services Provided:

Offer an intensive outpatient adult behavioral health program as well as counseling. Sliding fee scale available. Hours: Monday - Friday 8:00 am - 5:00 pm Closed Saturday and Sunday

## **The Amy Center**

Physical Address	500 Fairfield Road	Phone Number	618-244-2100
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Mt.Vernon	Fax Number	618-244-9283
State	IL	Email Address	amycenter90@hotmail.com
Zip Code	62862	Website	www.amycenter.mvn.net

Services Provided:

Victim Advocacy and Support (for Sexual Abuse) of children birth to their 18th Birthday.Counties Served: Clay, Clinton, Hamilton, Jefferson, Marion, Washington, and WayneHours: 8:30 am to 4:30 pm



# **Crisis and Safety**

Baptist Children's Home and Services Catholic Charities of St. Louis Domestic Violence Hot Line – Illinois National Suicide Prevention Lifeline S.A.F.E. Violence Prevention Center



# **Baptist Children's Home & Family Services**

Physical Address	4243 Lincolnshire Drive	Phone Number	618-242-2944
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Mt. Vernon	Fax Number	618-242-2568
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62864	Website	www.bchfs.com

Services Provided:

BHCFS and the three entities that make up our mission:Baptist Children's Home (BCH) Residential Care – Carmi, IL; BCH Residential Care is a Christian juvenile group home for troubled teens. Residents live under the care and guidance of Christian houseparents and receive individual, group and family counseling. Our goal is to restore the family and return the child to the community, better equipped to deal with life.Angels' Cove – Maternity/Adoption/Foster Care – Mt. Vernon, IL; Angel's Cove is a residential maternity home for women facing an unplanned or unwanted pregnancy. The Angels' Cove staff provides young moms with the best in prenatal care, counseling, parenting classes and life skills training. Angels' Cove also offers licensed and Hague Accredited adoption and Foster Care services. Believing every life is precious, we strive to provide women with loving alternatives to abortion.Pathways Counseling Services; Pathways Counseling has been providing counseling services to individuals, couples, children and families since 1999 in 12 Illinois communities. Utilizing your strengths, our professionally licensed therapists will help you overcome your challenges and achieve personal goals. We understand that every person is unique with differing life experiences, struggles and patterns. With that in mind, we tailor each counseling session to meet your individual needs.

# **Catholic Charities of St. Louis**

Physical Address	4445 Lindell Boulevard	Phone Number	314-367-5500
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	St. Louis	Fax Number	
State	MO	Email Address	
Zip Code	63108	Website	www.ccstl.org

Services Provided:

Catholic Charities serves a wide range of people: children who are dependent, abused and neglected; adults who are homeless or at risk for homelessness; parents and children requiring family counseling; people struggling as the result of drug abuse or alcoholism; older adults with special needs; and many more. Our goal is clear. To build a stronger community.

# **Domestic Violence Hot Line - Illinois**

Physical Address	Phone Number 877-863-6338
PO Box	Phone Number
City	Fax Number
State	Email Address
Zip Code	Website www.dhs.state.il.us

Services Provided:

Operates 24-hours a day, 7 days a week. Confidential and free of cost. Provides tools and immediate support to enable victims to find safety and live free of abuse. Multi-lingual highly trained, experienced advocates.

7135	Early Learn Family Support A Division of Communit	ing &
SEP	Family Support A Division of Communit	

# **National Suicide Prevention Lifeline**

Physical Address	Phone Number 800-273-8255
PO Box	Phone Number
City	Fax Number
State	Email Address
Zip Code	Website

Services Provided:

# S.A.F.E.

Physical Address	730 East 2nd Street	Phone Number	618-533-0475
PO Box	PO Box 225	Phone Number	800-625-1414
City	Centralia	Fax Number	
State	IL	Email Address	Imetcalf@safecrisiscenter.org
Zip Code	62801	Website	www.safecrisiscenter.org

Services Provided:

Bond, Clay, Clinton, Effingham, Fayette, Jefferson, Marion, Washington White and Hamilton CountiesS.A.F.E. is a sexual assault center. This non profit agency provides services for sexual assault victims and their families regardless of their age, race, sex, or sexual preference. All services are free and confidential.

# **Violence Prevention Center**

Physical Address		Phone Number	618-236-2531
PO Box	PO Box 831	Phone Number	618-235-0892
City	Belleville	Fax Number	618-235-9521
State	IL	Email Address	darlene.jones@vpcswi.org
Zip Code	62222	Website	www.vpcswi.org

Services Provided:

Serves all ages45 days emergency shelter, counseling for women, children and men who are victim of domestic violence, serves Orders of Protection for domestic violence victims. Services are free8:00 am - 4:30 pm administrative offices, or 24 hour hotline



# Dentist

Affordable Dental Care Associated Pediatric Dentistry LLC Barnfield, Trry DMD **Blue Springs Family Dentistry** Bond County WIC/Health Department Breese Dental Care, P.C. **Breese Dental Group Brinley Orthodontics** Brunk Family Dental Care of Vandalia Dental Quest of Illinois Dental Safari Company Droege, Timothy DDS East St. Louis SIUE Dental Clinic **Emerald Terrace Dental** Erickson, Lara DDS Familia Dental Glen Carbon Family Dentistry Highland Family Dentistry Hyten, Robert DMD Lake Point Dental Maryville Family Dentists Parmlee, Randy DMD Salem Dental Shawnee Dental Shawnee Health Care, Dental SIU School of Dental Medicine Smile For Life Dentistry **Smiles Programs** Teel Family Dentistry LLC **Trenton Dental** Truong, Joe DDS

TRE	Early Learn Family Support A Division of Communit	ing &
(Coro	Family Support	Programs
AUG	A Division of Communit	y Link, Inc.

# **Affordable Dental Care**

Physical Address	1035 East Jonas Street	Phone Number	618-533-6709
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Centralia	Fax Number	618-532-3131
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62801	Website	

Services Provided:

Notes:Accepts patients two and up

# Associated Pediatric Dentistry LLC

Physical Address116 Magnollia DrivePO BoxCityGlen CarbonStateILZip Code62034

Phone Number 618-288-5437 Phone Number 618-288-4118 Email Address Vebsite

Services Provided:

# Barnfield, Terry DMD

Physical Address500 North Broadway AvenuePO BoxCitySalemStateILZip Code62881

Services Provided:

Phone Number 618-548-0499 Phone Number 618-548-1135 Email Address Website

7/55	Early Learn Family Support A Division of Communit	ing &
SEP	Family Support A Division of Communit	

# **Blue Springs Family Dentistry**

Physical Address	7656 Plummer Business Drive	Phone Number	618-667-6650
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Troy	Fax Number	618-667-6615
State	IL	Email Address	bsfd@sbcglobal.net
Zip Code	62294	Website	www.bluespringsfamilydentristry.co m

Services Provided:

Hours: Monday - Thursday 8:00 am - 5:00 pm and Friday 8:00 am - 12:00 pm. Accepts patients 4 and up.

# **Bond County WIC/Health Department**

Physical Address	1520 South 4th Street	Phone Number 618-664-1422
PO Box		Phone Number 877-942-4645
City	Greenville	Fax Number 618-664-1744
State	IL	Email Address
Zip Code	62246	Website

Services Provided:

Bond County WICScreening programs, bone density testing, STD counseling, immunizations, school health, communicable diseases, food sanitation, sewage disposalHealthy Moms/Healthy Kids/ Healthy families/ WIC/ APOR/ Family Planning/ Family Case Management

# **Breese Dental Care, P.C.**

Physical Address	111 North Main Street	Phone Number	618-526-2020
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Breese	Fax Number	618-526-8330
State	IL	Email Address	tracy@breesedentalcare.com
Zip Code	62230	Website	www.breesedentalcare.com

Services Provided:

General dentistry, including sedation and othodontics. No translator on staff, Contact person is Diane Weh/diane@breesedentalcare.com.Serves all age groupsHours: Monday and Tuesday 8:10 am - 5:00 pm, Wednesday and Thursday 7:10 am -3:30 pm

T	Early Learning & Family Support Programs A Division of Community Link, Inc.
(Chin)	Family Support Programs
AUG	A Division of Community Link, Inc.

# **Breese Dental Group**

Physical Address	9437 Holy Cross Lane	Phone Number	618-526-4233
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Breese	Fax Number	618-526-4906
State	IL	Email Address	breesedentalgroup@yahoo.com
Zip Code	62230	Website	breesedentalgroup.com

Services Provided:

general dentistry, does not have translatorServes ages 3 and olderHours: 8:30 am - 5:00 pm

## **Brinley Orthodontics**

Physical Address	2023 Vanalabene Drive; Suite 252	Phone Number	(618) 205-5396
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Maryville	Fax Number	
State	IL	Email Address	brinleyortho@yahoo.com
Zip Code	62062	Website	www.brinleyortho.com

Services Provided:

Hours: Monday and Wednesday 9:00 am - 5:00 pm. Tuesday and Thursday 9:00 am - 7:00 pm. and Friday 9:00 am - 3:00 pm.

# **Brunk Family Dental Care of Vandalia**

Physical Address	607 A West Orchard Street	Phone Number	618-283-2929
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Vandalia	Fax Number	618-283-2113
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62471	Website	www.brunkfamilydentalcare.com

Services Provided:

Hours: 8:30 am - 5:00 pm. By appointment only. Accepts patients two and up.

# **Dental Safari Company**

Physical Address	7562 Old Route 13	Phone Number	618-993-8333
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Marion	Fax Number	618-993-8335
State	IL	Email Address	contact@dentalsafaricompany.com
Zip Code	62959	Website	www.dentalsafaricompany.com

Services Provided:

In school dental services such as exams, cleanings, fluoride treatment and sealants.

7/55	<b>Early Learn</b>	ing &
SAP	Early Learn Family Support A Division of Communit	Programs

# DentaQuest of Illinois

Physical Address	Phone Number	888-286-2447
PO Box	Phone Number	888-281-2076
City	Fax Number	
State	Email Address	
Zip Code	Website	www.dentaquest.com

Services Provided:

This service tells you who takes the medical card in your particular area.

# Droege, Timothy DDS

Physical Address	111 North Main Street	Phone Number	618-526-2020
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Breese	Fax Number	618-526-8330
State	IL	Email Address	tracy@breesedentalcare.com
Zip Code	62230	Website	www.breesedentalcare.com

Services Provided:

General dentistry, including sedation and orthodontics. No translator on staff, Contact person is Diane Weh/diane@breesedentalcare.com.Serves all age groupsHours: Monday and Tuesday 8:10 am - 5:00 pm, Wednesday and Thursday 7:10 am -3:30 pm

# East St. Louis SIUE Dental Clinic

Physical Address	601 James R Thompson Blouevard Building D	Phone Number	618-482-6980
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	East St. Loius	Fax Number	618-482-6918
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62201	Website	

Services Provided:

Patients must be between age group of 2-12.

	Early Learn Family Support A Division of Communit	ing & Programs
21110		
	A Division of Communit	Y LINK, INC.

# **Emerald Terrace Dental**

Physical Address	2 Emerald Terrace	Phone Number	618-233-1707
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Swansea	Fax Number	618-233-1769
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62226	Website	

Services Provided:

Accepts patients two and up.

Erickson, Lara DDS

Physical Address9437 Holy Cross LanePO BoxCityBreeseStateILZip Code62230

Services Provided:

general dentistry, does not have translatorServes ages 3 and olderHours: 8:30 am - 5:00 pm

# **Familia Dental**

Physical Address2608 State StreetPO BoxEast St. LouisCityEast St. LouisStateIL

Zip Code 62205

Services Provided:

# **Glen Carbon Family Dentistry**

Physical Address4235 State Street Route 159PO BoxCityGlen CarbonStateILZip Code62034

Phone Number Fax Number Email Address Website

Phone Number 618-791-3105

Phone Number 618-526-4233

618-526-4906

breesedentalgroup@yahoo.com

breesedentalgroup.com

Phone Number

Email Address

Fax Number

Website

Phone Number618-288-6204Phone NumberFax NumberEmail AddressWebsiteglencarbonfamilydentistry.com

Services Provided: general dentistry, age 5 and up



# **Highland Family Dentistry**

Physical Address	12605 Troxler Avenue	Phone Number	618-882-6405
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Highland	Fax Number	
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62249	Website	www.highlandilfamilydentistry.com

Services Provided:

# Hyten, Robert DMD

Physical Address	651 9th Street
PO Box	
City	Carlyle
State	IL
Zip Code	62231

Services Provided:

# Lake Point Dental

Physical Address	1002 East Wealey Drive #200
PO Box	
City	O'Fallon
State	IL
Zip Code	62269

Services Provided:

# **Maryville Family Dentists**

Physical Address	2921 North Center Street Suite 8&9
PO Box	
City	Maryville
State	IL
Zip Code	62062

Phone Number 618-288-7804 Phone Number Fax Number Email Address Website

Services Provided:

For ages 4 and over. We offer payment plans.

Phone Number	618-594-4288
Phone Number	
Fax Number	618-594-4040
Email Address	rshiii@hotmail.com
Website	

Phone Number 618-628-6287 Phone Number Fax Number Email Address Website

7 9	<b>Early Learn</b>	ing &
SAD	Early Learn Family Support A Division of Communit	Programs

# Parmlee, Randy DMD

Physical Address	104 East Main Street	Phone Number 618-566-7384
PO Box		Phone Number
City	Mascoutah	Fax Number
State	IL	Email Address
Zip Code	62258	Website

Services Provided:

# Salem Dental

Physical Address	500 North Broadway Avenue	Phone Number 618-548-0499
PO Box		Phone Number
City	Salem	Fax Number
State	IL	Email Address
Zip Code	62881	Website

Services Provided:

Dr. Barnfield

# Shawnee Dental

Physical Address402 South Lewis LanePO BoxCarbondaleCityCarbondaleStateILZip Code62901

Services Provided:

Phone Number 618-969-8600 Phone Number Fax Number Email Address Website



#### Shawnee Health Care, Dental

Physical Address	3115 Williamson County Parkway	Phone Number	618-519-9200
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Marion	Fax Number	
State	IL	Email Address	shsinfo@shsdc.org
Zip Code	62959	Website	www.shawneehealth.com

Services Provided:

Hours: Monday - Thursday 7:30 am -5:30 pm and Friday 7:30 am - 5:00 pm provides affordable, quality, comprehensive, general and pediatric dental services. Services include dental diagnosis and treatment for persons of all ages, with an emphasis on exams, dental cleanings, preventative and restorative care

## **SIU School of Dental Medicine**

Physical Address	2800 College Avenue	Phone Number	618-474-7014
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Alton	Fax Number	618-474-7249
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62002	Website	www.siue.edu/dentalmedicine

Services Provided:

For an emergency call for appointment between 8:00 am and 8:10 am Students Dentists are 3rd year and 4 th year students. There is a waiting list.serves children ages 4 to 12 only

#### **Smile For Life Dentistry**

Physical Address	4971 South State Route 159	Phone Number	618-288-6699
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Glen Carbon	Fax Number	618-288-8977
State	IL	Email Address	smileforlifedental@heartland.com
Zip Code	62034	Website	www.smileforlifedental.com

Services Provided:

general dentistry, ages 5 and up, has translator on staffMonday 9:00 am-5:00 pm, Tuesday 8:00 am-6:00 pm, Wednesday 8:00 am-5:00 pm, Thursday 7:00 am-4:00 pm, and every other Friday 8:00 am-1:00 pm

	Early Learn Family Support A Division of Communit	ing & Programs
sur	A Division of Communit	V Link, Inc.

# **Smiles Programs**

Physical Address	8770 W. Bryn Mawr Avenue	Phone Number 888-833-8441
PO Box		Phone Number
City	Chicago	Fax Number
State	IL	Email Address
Zip Code	60631	Website

Services Provided:

dental clinic

# **Teel Family Denistry LLC**

Physical Address	215 South Washington Street	Phone Number	r 618-542-3166
PO Box		Phone Number	r
City	DuQuion	Fax Number	618-542-3167
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62832	Website	www.teelfamilydentistry.com

Services Provided:

Monday, Tuesday, and Wednesday 8:00 am to 5:00 pm, and Thursday 8:00 am to 4:00 pm

# **Trenton Dental**

Physical Address118 North Oak StreetPO BoxTrentonCityTrentonStateILZip Code62293

Phone Number 618-224-7129 Phone Number Fax Number Email Address Website

Services Provided:

# Truong, Joe DDS

Physical Address	9437 Holy Cross Lane	Phone Number	618-526-4233
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Breese	Fax Number	618-526-4906
State	IL	Email Address	breesedentalgroup@yahoo.com
Zip Code	62230	Website	breesedentalgroup.com

Services Provided: No translator on staffMonday - Friday 8:30 am to 5:00 pm



# **Department of Children and Family Services**

Baptist Children's Home and Family Services Caritas – Belleville Caritas – Mt. Vernon Children's Home and Aid Society – Breese Children's Home and Aid- Southern Region Department of Children's and Family Services – Mt. Vernon Department of Children's and Family Services – Murphysboro Department of Children's and Family Services – Carlyle Hoyelton Youth and Family Services Luthern Child and Family Services



# **Baptist Children's Home & Family Services**

Physical Address	4243 Lincolnshire Drive	Phone Number	618-242-2944
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Mt. Vernon	Fax Number	618-242-2568
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62864	Website	www.bchfs.com

Services Provided:

BHCFS and the three entities that make up our mission:Baptist Children's Home (BCH) Residential Care – Carmi, IL; BCH Residential Care is a Christian juvenile group home for troubled teens. Residents live under the care and guidance of Christian houseparents and receive individual, group and family counseling. Our goal is to restore the family and return the child to the community, better equipped to deal with life.Angels' Cove – Maternity/Adoption/Foster Care – Mt. Vernon, IL; Angel's Cove is a residential maternity home for women facing an unplanned or unwanted pregnancy. The Angels' Cove also offers licensed and Hague Accredited adoption and Foster Care services. Believing every life is precious, we strive to provide women with loving alternatives to abortion.Pathways Counseling Services; Pathways Counseling has been providing counseling services to individuals, couples, children and families since 1999 in 12 Illinois communities. Utilizing your strengths, our professionally licensed therapists will help you overcome your challenges and achieve personal goals. We understand that every person is unique with differing life experiences, struggles and patterns. With that in mind, we tailor each counseling session to meet your individual needs.

#### **Caritas - Belleville**

Physical Address	8601 West Main Street, Suite 201	Phone Number	618-394-5900
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Belleville	Fax Number	618-394-5909
State	IL	Email Address	ghuelsmann@cssil.org
Zip Code	62223	Website	www.cssil.org

Services Provided:

The 28 southernmost counties of Illinois.Private-not-for-profit licensed child welfare and family service agency.Provide pregnancy care and parenting programs, treatment foster care, foster care and emergency assistanceHours : Monday 8:00 am - 8:00 pm, Tuesday - Friday 8:00 am - 5:00 pm (evening counseling available until 8:00 pm)Brad Beck - bradb@cssil.org

# Caritas - Mt. Vernon

Physical Address	219 Withers Road	Phone Number	618-244-0344
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Mt.Vernon	Fax Number	618-244-1455
State	IL	Email Address	pamflota@cssil.org
Zip Code	62864	Website	

Services Provided:

The 28 southernmost counties of Illinois.Private-not-for-profit licensed child welfare and family service agency.Provide pregnancy care and parenting programs, treatment foster care, foster care and emergency assistanceHours : Monday 8:00 am - 8:00 pm, Tuesday - Friday 8:00 am - 5:00 pm (evening counseling available until 8:00 pm)

7 185	Early Learn Family Support A Division of Communit	ing &
SHP	Family Support A Division of Communit	

# **Children's Home & Aid Society - Breese**

Physical Address	357 North Main Street	Phone Number	618-526-8348
PO Box		Phone Number	r
City	Breese	Fax Number	
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62230	Website	www.childrenshomeandaid.org

Services Provided:

Youth Services

# Children's Home and Aid - Southern Region

Physical Address	120 East A Street
PO Box	
City	Belleville

State IL Zip Code 62220

Services Provided:

Youth Services

# Depart. of Children & Family Services - Mt. Vernon

Physical Address321 A Withers DrivePO BoxCityMt. VernonStateILZip Code62864

Phone Number618-244-8400Phone Number618-244-8404Fax Number618-244-8404Email AddressVebsite

Services Provided:

Investigates child abuse/neglect, counseling, parenting, sex offender treatment, Intense Services, foster care, specialized services, youth services 12-18, and day care services.

Phone Number 618-235-5335 Phone Number 618-235-5969 Fax Number 618-235-5969 Email Address Website



# Depart. of Children & Family Services -Murphysboro

Physical Address	1210 Hanson Street
PO Box	
City	Murphysboro
State	IL
Zip Code	62966

Phone Number618-687-1733Phone Number618-684-2088Fax Number618-684-2088Email AddressVebsite

Services Provided:

Investigates child abuse/neglect, counseling, parenting, sex offender treatment, Intense Services, foster care, specialized services, youth services 12-18, and day care services.

## Department of Children & Family Services - Carlyle

Physical Address	559 12th Street	Phone Number	618-594-4541
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Carlyle	Fax Number	618-594-4548
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62231	Website	

Services Provided:

Area Served: Washington, Clinton, and Bond countiesServices Provided: Investigates child abuse/neglect, counseling, parenting, sex offender treatment, Intense Services, foster care, specialized services, youth services 12-18, and day care services.

#### **Hoyleton Youth & Family Services**

Physical Address	8 Executive Drive, Suite 200	Phone Number 618-688-4727	
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Fairview Heights	Fax Number 618-726-2277	
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62208	Website	

Services Provided:



# **Luthern Child & Family Services**

Physical Address	800 South 45th Street	Phone Number	618-242-3284
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Mt. Vernon	Fax Number	618-242-3288
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62864	Website	

Services Provided:

Youth Services



# **Disablities Services**

ENT Institue of Southern Illinois HSHS St. Joseph's Hospital Audiology – Breese HSHS St. Joseph's Hospital Audiology – Highland Illinois School for the Deaf Make – A – Wish Foundation Memorial Medical Hearing Center Mid – America Audiology Group SI Specialized Healthcare Assocs. Warren G. Murray Developmental Center

TRE	Early Learning & Family Support Programs A Division of Community Link, Inc.
(Coro	Family Support Programs
AUG	A Division of Community Link, Inc.

## **ENT Institute of Southern Illinois**

Physical Address	19 Wolf Creek	Phone Number 618-235-3687	
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Swansea	Fax Number	618-239-9492
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62226	Website	

Services Provided:

All ages

## HSHS St. Joseph's Hospital Audiology - Breese

Physical Address	9515 Holy Cross Lane	Phone Number	618-526-1421
PO Box	99	Phone Number	618-526-4511 ext. 2554
City	Breese	Fax Number	
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62230	Website	www.stjoebreese.com

Services Provided:

Diagnose and treat hearing issues as well as fit & adjust hearing aids.

### HSHS St. Joseph's Hospital Audiology - Highland

Physical Address	12866 Troxler Avenue, Suite 140	Phone Number	618-651-2720
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Highland	Fax Number	
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62249	Website	www.stjosephshighland.org

Services Provided:

Hearing tests, hearing aids, amplified phones, and listening devices

7/35	<b>Early Learn</b>	ing &
SAP	Early Learn Family Support A Division of Communit	

### Illinois School for the Deaf

Physical Address	125 Webster	Phone Number	217-479-4200
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Jacksonville	Fax Number	217-479-4209
State	IL	Email Address	julee.nist@illinois.gov
Zip Code	62650	Website	www.illinoisdeaf.org

Services Provided:

Provides services for children enrolled in school and parent-infant program. Outreach programs are statewide resource for information, training and technical assistance.24 Hours of the day, Residential SchoolAccepts DSCC, Child and Family Connections, IDPA, and new students.Serves kids from birth - 21

#### **Make-A-Wish Foundation**

Physical Address	Phone Number 800-548-5058
PO Box	Phone Number
City	Fax Number
State	Email Address
Zip Code	Website

Services Provided:

### **Memorial Medical Hearing Center**

Physical Address	644 North 2nd Street	Phone Number	217-788-3767
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Springfield	Fax Number	217-788-7090
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62781	Website	

Services Provided:

Mailing address: 701 North 1st, Springfield, IL 62781Hours: Monday - Friday 8:00 am - 4:30 pm Accepts DSCC, Medical Card, and new patients. All age groups served.

7 CSES	Early Learn Family Support A Division of Communit	ing &
Con	Family Support	Programs
AUG	A Division of Communit	y Link, Inc.

### **Mid-America Audiology Group**

Physical Address	1417 Washington Avenue	Phone Number 618-462-7900	
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Alton	Fax Number	
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62002	Website	

Services Provided:

Has locations in Edwardsville, Staunton, Granite City, Chester, Waterloo, and GreenvilleAccepts DSCC, IDPA, and Child and Family Connections

#### **SI Specialized Healthcare Assocs**

Physical Address	53 East Elm Street	Phone Number	618-465-0124
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Alton	Fax Number	618-465-0130
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62002	Website	andersonhospital.org

Services Provided:

8:30 am - 5:00 pmAccepts DSCC, IDPA, Child and Family Connections, Medical Card, and new patients. All age groups served.

#### Warren G. Murray Developmental Center

Physical Address 1535 West McCord Street

PO Box

City Centralia State IL

Zip Code 62801

Services Provided:

Hearing testing call for appointment at 618-532-4916

Phone Number 618-532-1811 Phone Number Fax Number Email Address Website



# **Doctors**

A to Z Pediatrics Arauz, Yetzenia FNP-BC Auld, Deb PA Awad, Katie MD Barton, Melissa CPNP Beaty, Timothy MD Becker, Jamie CPNP Beguelin, Jerry MD Bernard, Ouedraogo MD Beyer-Nolen, Elilsabeth MD Bowen, Kendra PA Buetalid, Alberto MD Clinton County Rural Health – Breese Clinton County Rural Health - Germantown Dalla Riva, James MD Davis, Renee PNP Dawdy, John MD Deloso, David MD Doll-Pollard, Anna MD Engeljohn, Darryl MD Fairmont Health Center Fancher-Gagen, Erin MD Farinas, Enrico MD Feldott, Debra MD Fewell, Ginger MD Foltz, Tammy MD Franczyk, Elizabeth MD Funneman, Richard MD Garcia, Arnel MD Gelly, Bonnie MD Good Samaritan Group Gorzad, Angela CNP Gozia, Penny MD Grace Women's Healthcare LLC Grana, Jenifer DO Gray, Cindy NP Greenville Medical Associates Griffin. Valerie PNP Guthrie, Marjorie MD

Hall, Tracey DO Heartland Pediatrics Heartland Women's Healthcare - Centralia Heartland Women's Healthcare – Greenville Heartland Women's Healthcare – Mt. Vernon Henson, Shalisa NP Herman, David MD **Highland Pediatrics** Hollenkamp, Emily NPN Hope Clinic for Women – Granity City HSHS Holy Family Health Center MOB C Hudspeth, Kimberly MD Irvington Friendly Care Joyner, Scott DO Kaushal, Neeta MD Kesselring, Jason MD Klostermann, Brian MD Krause, Amy PA Kuhl, Douglas MD Laff, Stacie MD LeBeau, David MD Lowry, Pamela CFNP Mahmud, Hamid MD McCleary, Marc MD McCracken, Boyd MD Medical Surgical Clinic Memorial Medical Group - Nashville Morra, Daniel MD Mother and Child Center Mueller, Stephen MD Mussemann, Frank MD Mussemann, Helen MD Nash, Anne MD Neighbors, David MD Ngo, Khai MD Niranjan, Shrestha MD Norman, David MD **Orril**, Denise FNP Oustwani, Bashar MD Perry, Kim NP Piper, Mary MD Primary & Specialty Care – O'Fallon Quaas, Robert MD Reding, Jessie PNP **Right From The Start Pediatrics** Rivera, Christopher MD Salem Family Health Center Salem Medical Center

Santos, Melody MD Schifano, Michael DO Schramke, Kim MD Schulz, Esther MD Shaikh, Shabbir MD Siefken, Phillip MD SIHF Healthcare Southern OB/GYN Associates SSM Health Medical Group Shiloh Pediatrics SSM Medical Group SSM Pediatrics Health Care Group SSM St. Mary's Good Samritan SSM St. Mary's Health Center St. Clair Pediatrics St. Mary's Good Samaritan St. Mary's Good Samritan Women's Center Stedlin, Matt MD Taylor, Nancy NP **TLC Pediatrics** Walters, David MD Washington County Rural Health Clinic Wells, James MD Wessel, Aften PA Women's Care of Southern Illinois Yaganti, S rinivasarao MD Young, Roger NP Zahoor, Mahvish

THE	Early Learning & Family Support Programs A Division of Community Link, Inc.
(Coro)	Family Support Programs
AUG	A Division of Community Link, Inc.

## A to Z Pediatrics

Physical Address	1230 George East Chance Parkway	Phone Number	618-345-5437
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Caseyville	Fax Number	618-344-9246
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62232	Website	www.atozpediatrics.com

Services Provided:

## Arauz, Yetzenia FNP-BC

Physica	Address 2568 North 41s	t Street	Phone Number	618-482-4015
PO Box			Phone Number	1
City	Fairmont City		Fax Number	618-482-4806
State	IL		Email Address	
Zip Coo	e 62201		Website	www.sihf.org

Services Provided:

Services Provided:Bilingual Staff AvailableHours: Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, and Friday 8:30 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. Thursday 9:30 a.m. - 6:00 p.m.

## Auld, Deb PA

Physical Address	1245 South Mill Street	Phone Number 618-327-8119	9
PO Box	PO Box 231	Phone Number	
City	Nashville	Fax Number 618-327-814	1
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62263	Website	

Services Provided:

Monday-Thursday 8:00 -4:30Friday 8:00 -3:00

	Early Learning & Family Support Program A Division of Community Link, Inc.	ns
ares	A Division of Community Link, Inc.	

#### Awad, Katie MD

Physical Address	180 South 3rd Street	Phone Number	618-233-5480	
PO Box		Phone Number		
City	Belleville	Fax Number	618-222-4792	
State	IL	Email Address		
Zip Code	62220	Website		
Services Provided:				

Family Medicine

#### **Barton, Melissa CPNP**

Physical Address	4600 Memorial Drive, Suite 280	Phone Number	618-257-2800
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Belleville	Fax Number	618-257-9802
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62226	Website	www.tlcpediatricsltd.com

Services Provided:

Serves from birth - 21 years old.Dr. Stacie Laff, Dr. Khai NgoHours: 8:30 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. must make an appointment

#### Beaty, Timothy MD

Physical Address	9401 Holy Cross Lane	Phone Number	618-526-7271
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Breese	Fax Number	618-526-7572
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62230	Website	

Services Provided:

Dr. Timothy Beaty, Dr. Klosterman, Dr. Kuhl, Dr. McCleary, Dr. Hudspeth and Dr. NeighborsAmy Krause, PA, Aften Wessel, PAHours: Monday, Tuesday, and Wednesday 8:30 am to 6:00 pm Thursday 8:30 am to 5:30 pm Friday 8:30 am to 5:00 pm

7 135	Early Learn Family Support A Division of Communit	ing &
SAP	Family Support A Division of Communit	Programs

#### Becker, Jaime CPNP

Physical Address	9423 Holy Cross Lane, Suite 111	Phone Number	618-526-8850
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Breese	Fax Number	618-526-8852
State	IL	Email Address	dmorra4kids@hotmail.com
Zip Code	62230	Website	www.drmorra.com

Services Provided:

Monday - Friday 8:00 am - 4:30 pm

#### **Beguelin, Jerry MD**

Physical Address	205 West Huron Street
PO Box	
City	Irvington
State	IL
Zip Code	62848

Phone Number 618-249-6203 Phone Number 618-249-6236 Email Address Website

Services Provided:

Denise Orril, FNPHours: by appointment

#### Bernard, Ouedraogo MD

Physical Address	7210 West Main Street	Phone Number	618-398-8840
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Belleville	Fax Number	618-398-8847
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62223	Website	www.sihf.org

Services Provided:

Serves Prenatal to ElderlyFACTS- Family and child treatment services for prenatal exposure to alcohol. West Belleville Health Center O. Basa Bernard, MD | MedicineDavid LeBeau, MD | Family MedicineAlana Thompson, MD | Family MedicineLavias Burns, MD | OB/GYNVincent Colon, MD | OB/GYNDarryl Engeljohn, MD | OB/GYNKevin Miller, MD | Behavioral HealthKalyani Gavini, MD | Behavioral HealthAmanda Woollard, LCPC | Behavioral HealthAdehoyega Oyemade, MD | Behavioral HealthWilliam Madaio, DMD | DentistryMain hours: Monday - Friday 8:30 am - 5:00 pm Other offices vary by specialty. Other fax numbers: 618-394-1346 and 618-688-1005.Behavior Health Department: (P) 618-398-9850 (F) 618-398-9849Dental: (Phone) 618-213-7962

TRE	Early Learn Family Support A Division of Communit	ing &
(Coro	Family Support	Programs
AUG	A Division of Communit	y Link, Inc.

#### **Beyer-Nolen, Elilsabeth MD**

Phys	cal Address	430 North Pleasant Avenue	Phone Number	618-997-5266
PO B	ох		Phone Number	
City		Centralia	Fax Number	618-997-7180
State		IL	Email Address	
Zip C	ode	62801	Website	www.usaobgyn.com

Services Provided:

Hours: Monday - Friday 8:00 am - 5:00 pmOB/GYN services

#### Bowen, Kendra PA

Physical Address	1441 West Broadway	Phone Number	(618) 532-9050
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Centralia	Fax Number	(618) 436-6254
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62801	Website	www.smgsi.com

Services Provided:

No translator on staff.Family Practice: Dr. Esther Schulz, Dr. Bashar OustwaniPediatrician: Dr. Vikram AgrawalPhysician Assistants: Karen Hummel and Kendra Bowen

#### **Buetalid, Alberto MD**

Physical Address	811 Fairfax Street	Phone Number 618-594-3025
PO Box		Phone Number
City	Carlyle	Fax Number
State	IL	Email Address
Zip Code	62231	Website

Services Provided:

Hours: Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday and Friday 8:30 am to 5:30 pm



#### **Clinton County Rural Health - Breese**

Physical Address	9401 Holy Cross Lane; Suite 112	Phone Number	618-526-7271
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Breese	Fax Number	618-526-7313
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62230	Website	

Services Provided:

Dr. Timothy Beaty, Dr. Klosterman, Dr. Kuhl, Dr. McCleary, Dr. Hudspeth and Dr. NeighborsAmy Krause, PA, Aften Wessel, PAHours: Monday, Tuesday, and Wednesday 8:30 am to 6:00 pm Thursday 8:30 am to 5:30 pm Friday 8:30 am to 5:30 pm

#### **Clinton County Rural Health - Germantown**

	Physical Address	205 Munster Street	Phone Number	618-526-7271
	PO Box		Phone Number	
	City	Germantown	Fax Number	618-526-7572
	State	IL	Email Address	
	Zip Code	62245	Website	
	Services Provided: Amy Krause, PA-C		y - Friday 8:30 am to 5	:00 pm
Da	Ila Riva, Jame	es MD		
Da		6812 State Route 162 Ste 301	Phone Number	618-288-5699
Da			Phone Number Phone Number	618-288-5699
Da	Physical Address			618-288-5699
Da	Physical Address PO Box	6812 State Route 162 Ste 301	Phone Number	618-288-5699
Da	Physical Address PO Box City	6812 State Route 162 Ste 301 Maryville	Phone Number Fax Number	618-288-5699

Services Provided:

Associated/located in Anderson Hospital

7 ASS	Early Learn Family Support A Division of Communit	ing &
Ser 30	Family Support	Programs
and	A Division of Communit	y Link, Inc.

#### **Davis, Renee PNP**

Physical Address	4600 Memorial Drive; Suite G60	Phone Number	618-257-2550
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Belleville	Fax Number	618-257-2569
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62226	Website	

Services Provided:

Ages from 0-21 years old.Nurse Practitioner: Renee Davis, Valerie Griffin, Jessie Reding, and Emily HollenkampHours: Monday8:30 am to 7:00 pmTuesday 8:30 am to 7:00 pmWednesday 8:30 am to 6:00 pmThursday 8:30 am to 6:00 pmpmFriday 8:30 am to 5:00 pmSaturday 8:30 am to 1:00 pmFriday 8:30 am to 5:00 pm

## Dawdy, John MD

Physical Address	201 Healthcare Drive	Phone Number	618-664-1380
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Greenville	Fax Number	618-664-4239
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62246	Website	

Services Provided:

Family Practice - Does not have translator on staff and serves all age groups.Dr. Boyd McCracken, Dr. Tracy Hall, Cindy Gray FNP, Julie Doll FNP, Stephanie Comrie, FNP, and Chirsty Forbes, FNPHours: Monday - Thursday 7:30 am - 5:00 pm and Saturday 8:00 am to 12:00 pm

#### **Deloso, David MD**

Physical Address	2920 Veteran's Memorial Drive	Phone Number 618-244-6544
PO Box		Phone Number
City	Mt. Vernon	Fax Number
State	IL	Email Address
Zip Code	62864	Website

Services Provided:



#### **Doll-Pollard, Anne MD**

umber 618-526-2209
umber 800-393-7642
nber 618-526-7372
ldress nancy@sogamds.com
www.sogamds.com
1

Services Provided:

Hours: Monday - Thursday 8:30 am - 4:00 pm and Friday 8:30 am - 4:00 pmLocations: Breese, Highland, Greenville, Vandalia, Salem, and New Baden

#### Engeljohn, Darryl MD

Physical Address	7210 West Main Street	Phone Number	618-394-0712
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Belleville	Fax Number	618-398-8847
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62223	Website	www.sihf.org

Services Provided:

Serves Prenatal to ElderlyFACTS- Family and child treatment services for prenatal exposure to alcohol. West Belleville Health Center O. Basa Bernard, MD | MedicineDavid LeBeau, MD | Family MedicineAlana Thompson, MD | Family MedicineLavias Burns, MD | OB/GYNVincent Colon, MD | OB/GYNDarryl Engeljohn, MD | OB/GYNKevin Miller, MD | Behavioral HealthKalyani Gavini, MD | Behavioral HealthAmanda Woollard, LCPC | Behavioral HealthAdehoyega Oyemade, MD | Behavioral HealthWilliam Madaio, DMD | DentistryMain hours: Monday - Friday 8:30 am - 5:00 pm Other offices vary by specialty. Other fax numbers: 618-394-1346 and 618-688-1005.Behavior Health Department: (P) 618-398-9850 (F) 618-398-9849Dental: (Phone) 618-213-7962

#### **Fairmont Health Center**

Physical Address	2568 North 41st Street	Phone Number	618-482-4015
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Fairmont City	Fax Number	618-482-4806
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62201	Website	www.sihf.org

#### Services Provided:

Bilingual Staff AvailableYetzenia Arauz, FNP - BC | Family MedicineHours: Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, and Friday 8:30 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. Thursday 9:30 a.m. - 6:00 p.m.

TRE	Early Learning & Family Support Programs A Division of Community Link, Inc.
(Coro	Family Support Programs
AUG	A Division of Community Link, Inc.

## Fancher-Gagen, Erin MD

Physical Address	411 East Broadway	Phone Number	618-224-7000
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Trenton	Fax Number	618-224-7750
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62293	Website	

Services Provided:

Serves all age groups Monday, Tuesday, and Thursday 9:00 am to 5:00 pm and Friday 9:00 am to 4:00 pm

### Farinas, Enrico MD

Physical Address	2900 Frank Scott Parkway West Suite 950	Phone Number 618-233-3205
PO Box		Phone Number
City	Belleville	Fax Number 618-233-1407
State	IL	Email Address
Zip Code	62223	Website

Services Provided:

## Feldott, Debra MD

Physical Address	1250 Mercentile Drive	Phone Number	618-654-4449
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Highland	Fax Number	648-654-9429
State	IL	Email Address	highlandpeds@wisperhome.com
Zip Code	62249	Website	www.highlandpeds.com

Services Provided:

Does not have a translator on staff. Serves 0-18 years.Nurse Practitioner Kim PerryHours: Monday- Friday 8:30 am - 4:30 pm

TRE	Early Learn Family Support A Division of Communit	ing &
(Control)	Family Support	Programs
and a	A Division of Communit	y Link, Inc.

#### Fewell, Ginger MD

Physical Address	705 South Grand Street	Phone Number	618-327-2225
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Nashville	Fax Number	618-327-2229
State	IL	Email Address	mbarnett@washingtoncountyhospit al.org
Zip Code	62663	Website	Ū

Services Provided:

Serves all ages. All most always able to schedule appointments new or established within 24 hours. Hours: Monday - Friday 7:30 am to 7:00 pm

#### Foltz, Tammy MD

Physical Address	1250 West Whittaker	Phone Number	618-548-3740
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Salem	Fax Number	618-548-3705
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62881	Website	www.smgsi.com

Services Provided:

Has translator on staff if neededHours: Monday - Friday 8:30 am to 5:00 pm

### Franczyk, Elizabeth MD

Physical Address	1050 Martin Luther King Drive, Suite 102	Phone Number	618-532-6222
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Centralia	Fax Number	618-532-6246
State	IL	Email Address	efranczyk@yahoo.com
Zip Code	62801	Website	

Services Provided:

Does not have translator on staff and serves from birth - 18 years oldHours: Monday, Tuesday, Thursday 8:00 am - 5:00 pm, Wednesday 8:00 am - 12:00 pm

7 ASS	Early Learning & Family Support Programs A Division of Community Link, Inc.
Control of the second s	Family Support Programs
LUC	A Division of Community Link, Inc.

#### Funneman, Richard MD

Physical Address	101 Healthcare Drive	Phone Number	618-664-2531
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Greenville	Fax Number	618-664-2553
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62246	Website	

Services Provided:

Does not have translator on staff.

#### Garcia, Arnel MD

Physical Address	409 East Broadway
PO Box	
City	Trenton
State	IL
Zip Code	62293

Phone Number 618-224-7366 Phone Number 618-224-9781 Email Address Website

Services Provided:

Closed on Wednesdays, serves all age groups.

## Gelly, Bonnie MD

Physical Address	9447 Holy Cross Lane	Phone Number	618-526-2209
PO Box		Phone Number	800-939-7642
City	Breese	Fax Number	618-526-7372
State	IL	Email Address	nancy@sogamds.com
Zip Code	62230	Website	www.sogamds.com

Services Provided:

Dr. Penny Gozia, Dr. Bonnie Gelly, Nurse practitioner Nancy TaylorHours: Monday - Thursday 8:30 am - 4:00 pm and Friday 8:30 am - 4:00 pmLocations: Breese, Highland, Greenville. Vandalia, Salem, and New Baden

TRE	Early Learn Family Support A Division of Communit	ing &
(Coro	Family Support	Programs
AUG	A Division of Communit	y Link, Inc.

#### **Good Samaritan Group**

Physical Address	1441 West Broadway	Phone Number	618-532-9050
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Centralia	Fax Number	618-532-9365
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62801	Website	www.smgsi.com

Services Provided:

No translator on staff, serves all age groups. Hours: Monday - Friday 8:30 am to 5:00 pm

#### Gorzad, Angela CNP

Physical Address	180 South 3rd Street	Phone Number	618-233-0017
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Belleville	Fax Number	618-233-0251
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62226	Website	

Services Provided:

Serves 14 years old and upHours: 9:00 am - 5:00 pm

#### Gozia, Penny MD

Physical Address	9447 Holy Cross Lane	Phone Number	618-526-2209
PO Box		Phone Number	800-939-7642
City	Breese	Fax Number	618-526-7372
State	IL	Email Address	nancy@sogamds.com
Zip Code	62230	Website	www.sogamds.com

Services Provided:

Dr. Penny Gozia, Dr. Bonnie Gelly, Nurse practitioner Nancy TaylorHours: Monday - Thursday 8:30 am - 4:00 pm and Friday 8:30 am - 4:00 pmLocations: Breese, Highland, Greenville. Vandalia, Salem, and New Baden

T SE	Early Learn Family Support A Division of Communit	ing &
Setto	Family Support	Programs
	A Division of Communit	y Link, Inc.

#### **Grace Women's Healthcare LLC**

Physical Address	180 South 3rd Street	Phone Number	618-233-0017
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Belleville	Fax Number	618-233-0251
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62226	Website	

Services Provided:

Serves 14 years old and up.Hours: 9:00 am - 5:00 pm

#### Grana, Jennifer DO

Physical Address	1245 South Mill Street
PO Box	231
City	Nashville

IL State 62263 Zip Code

Phone Number 618-327-8119 Phone Number Fax Number 618-327-8141 Email Address Website

Services Provided:

### Gray, Cindy NP

Physical Address	201 Healthcare Drive	Phone Number	618-664-1380
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Greenville	Fax Number	618-644-6239
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62246	Website	

Services Provided:

Family Practice - Does not have translator on staff and serves all age groups.Dr. Boyd McCracken, Dr. Tracy Hall, Cindy Gray FNP, Julie Doll FNP, Stephanie Comrie, FNP, and Chirsty Forbes, FNPHours: Monday - Thursday 7:30 am - 5:00 pm and Saturday 8:00 am to 12:00 pm

TRE	Early Learn Family Support A Division of Communit	ing &
(Coro	Family Support	Programs
AUG	A Division of Communit	y Link, Inc.

#### **Greenville Medical Associates**

Physical Address	101 Healthcare Drive	Phone Number	618-664-2531
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Greenville	Fax Number	618-664-2553
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62246	Website	

Services Provided:

Does not have translator on staff.Dr. Phillip Siefken and Dr. Richard Funneman

#### **Griffin, Valerie PNP**

Physical Address	4600 Memorial Drive Suite G60	Phone Number	618-257-2550
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Belleville	Fax Number	618-257-2569
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62220	Website	

Services Provided:

Ages from 0-21 years old.Nurse Practitioner: Renee Davis, Valerie Griffin, Jessie Reding, and Emily HollenkampHours: Monday8:30 am to 7:00 pmTuesday 8:30 am to 7:00 pmWednesday 8:30 am to 6:00 pmThursday 8:30 am to 6:00 pmpmFriday 8:30 am to 5:00 pmSaturday 8:30 am to 1:00 pmThursday 8:30 am to 6:00 pm

#### Guthrie, Marjorie MD

Physical Address	3 St. Elizabeth's Boulevard, Suite 4000	Phone Number	618-233-5480
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	O'Fallon	Fax Number	618-398-8847
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62226	Website	www.sihf.org

Services Provided:

Serves to Prenatal to Elderly.

THE	Early Learning & Family Support Programs A Division of Community Link, Inc.
(Chill)	Family Support Programs
AUG	A Division of Community Link, Inc.

#### Hall, Tracy DO

Physical Address	201 Healthcare Drive	Phone Number	618-664-1380
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Greenville	Fax Number	618-644-4239
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62246	Website	

Services Provided:

Family Practice - Does not have translator on staff and serves all age groups.Dr. Boyd McCracken, Dr. Tracy Hall, Cindy Gray FNP, Julie Doll FNP, Stephanie Comrie, FNP, and Chirsty Forbes, FNPHours: Monday - Thursday 7:30 am - 5:00 pm and Saturday 8:00 am to 12:00 pm

#### **Heartland Pediatrics**

Physical Address	101 United Drive, Suite 110	Phone Number	618-855-9041
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Collinsville	Fax Number	618-855-9046
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62234	Website	www.heartlandpediatrics.net

Services Provided:

Office Hours:Monday - Friday 9:00 am to 4:30 pmSaturday - 9:00 am to 12:00 pm

### Heartland Women's Healthcare - Centralia

Physical Address	430 North Pleasent Avenue	Phone Number	618-997-5266
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Centralia	Fax Number	618-997-7180
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62801	Website	usaobgyn.com

Services Provided:

Hours: Monday - Friday 8:00 am - 5:00 pm

7 195	Early Learn Family Support A Division of Communit	ing &
Control of the second s	Family Support	Programs
LUC	A Division of Communit	y Link, Inc.

#### Heartland Women's Healthcare - Greenville

Physical Address	150 Healthcare Drive	Phone Number	618-664-9830
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Greenville	Fax Number	618-997-5285
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62246	Website	www.greenvilleregionalhospital.com

Phone Number 877-456-2496

Phone Number 618-997-5266

618-997-5285

618-997-7180

www.usaobgyn.com

Phone Number

Fax Number

Website

Email Address

Phone Number Fax Number

Email Address

Website

Services Provided:

Hours: 8:00 am - 5:00 pm Age Group Served 12 years +

#### Heartland Women's Healthcare - Mt. Vernon

Physical Address 323	0 Veterans Memorial Drive
----------------------	---------------------------

PO Box City Mt. Vernon State IL Zip Code 62864

Services Provided:

Hours: Monday - Friday 9:00 am - 5:00 pm

#### Henson, Shalisa NP

Physical Address	430 North Pleasant Avenue
PO Box	
City	Centralia
State	IL
Zip Code	62801

Services Provided:

Hours: Monday - Friday 8:00 am - 5:00 pm

#### Herman, David MD

Physical Address	2160 South State Rte 157	Phone Number 618-692-1212	
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Glen Carbon	Fax Number	
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62034	Website www.bdpeds.com/dr-david-h	erman.

Services Provided:

7 1955	Early Learning & Family Support Programs A Division of Community Link, Inc.
Control of the second s	<b>Family Support Programs</b>
AUG	A Division of Community Link, Inc.

#### **Highland Pediatrics**

Physical Address	1250 Mercantile Drive	Phone Number	618-654-4449
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Highland	Fax Number	618-654-9429
State	IL	Email Address	highlandpeds@wisperhome.com
Zip Code	62249	Website	www.highlandpeds.com

Services Provided:

Does not have a translator on staff. Serves 0-18Dr. Debra Feldott, Nurse Practitioner Kim PerryHours: Monday- Friday 8:00 am - 4:30 pm Saturday 8:00 am - 11:00 am

#### Hollenkamp, Emily NPN

Physical Address	4600 Medical Drive; Suite G60	Phone Number 618-257-2550
PO Box		Phone Number
City	Belleville	Fax Number 618-257-2569
State	IL	Email Address
Zip Code	62220	Website

Services Provided:

Ages from 0-21 years old.Nurse Practitioner: Renee Davis, Valerie Griffin, Jessie Reding, and Emily HollenkampHours: Monday8:30 am to 7:00 pmTuesday 8:30 am to 7:00 pmWednesday 8:30 am to 6:00 pmThursday 8:30 am to 6:00 pmpmFriday 8:30 am to 5:00 pmSaturday 8:30 am to 1:00 pmThursday 8:30 am to 6:00 pm

#### Hope Clinic for Women - Granite City

Physical Address	1602 21st Street	Phone Number	618-451-5722
PO Box		Phone Number	800-844-3130
City	Granite City	Fax Number	618-451-9092
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62040	Website	www.hopeclinic.com

Services Provided:

- Birth Control- Pregnancy Testing- Morning After Pill (Emergency Contraception)- Medical Abortions (Abortion Pill/ RU486) up to 8 weeks- Surgical Abortions up to 24 weeks- Dilation and Evacuation (D&E) up to 24 WeeksMonday - Saturday: hours often varyCall Monday - Friday 10:00 am - 3:00 pmCall Saturday 8:00 am - 1:00 pm\*lf we do not answer the phone when you call, please try again! We are deeply committed to providing you with care you need.



#### HSHS Holy Family Health Center MOB C

Physical Address	201 Healthcare Drive	Phone Number	618-664-1380
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Greenville	Fax Number	618-644-4239
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62246	Website	

Services Provided:

Family Practice - Does not have translator on staff and serves all age groups.Dr. Boyd McCracken, Dr. Tracy Hall, Cindy Gray FNP, Julie Doll FNP, Stephanie Comrie, FNP, and Chirsty Forbes, FNPHours: Monday - Thursday 7:30 am - 5:00 pm and Saturday 8:00 am to 12:00 pm

#### Hudspeth, Kimberly MD

Physical Address	9401 Holy Cross Lane	Phone Number	618-526-7271
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Breese	Fax Number	618-526-7572
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62230	Website	

Services Provided:

Dr. Timothy Beaty, Dr. Klosterman, Dr. Kuhl, Dr. McCleary, Dr. Hudspeth and Dr. NeighborsAmy Krause, PA, Aften Wessel, PAHours: Monday, Tuesday, and Wednesday 8:30 am to 6:00 pm Thursday 8:30 am to 5:30 pm Friday 8:30 am to 5:00 pm

#### **Irvington Friendly Care**

Physical Address	205 Huron Street	Phone Number	618-314-6266
PO Box	190	Phone Number	
City	Irvington	Fax Number	618-663-0639
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62848	Website	

Services Provided:

THE	Early Learning & Family Support Programs A Division of Community Link, Inc.
	ramily Support Programs
LUC	A Division of Community Link, Inc.

### Joyner, Scott DO

Physical Address	430 North Pleasent Avenue	Phone Number	618-997-5266
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Centralia	Fax Number	618-997-7180
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62801	Website	www.usaobgyn.com

Services Provided:

Monday - Friday 8:00 am - 5:00 pm

### Kaushal, Neeta MD

Physical Address	4107 North Watertower Place	Phone Number	618-242-5437
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Mt. Vernon	Fax Number	618-204-5469
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62864	Website	

Services Provided:

Serves from birth to the age of 18. Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, and Friday 9:00 am - 5:00 pm, and Wednesday 9:00 am - 12:00 pm

## Kesselring, Jason MD

Physical Address	304 Madison Avenue	Phone Number	618-452-1129
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Madison	Fax Number	618-452-1147
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62060	Website	www.sihf.org

Services Provided:

Serves children from birth to 18 years old.Monday - Friday 8:30 am - 5 pm and the 2nd Saturday on the month from 8:00 am to 12:00 pm

7 CSES	Early Learn Family Support A Division of Communit	ing &
Con	Family Support	Programs
AUG	A Division of Communit	y Link, Inc.

#### Klostermann, Brian MD

Physical Address	9401 Holy Cross Lane	Phone Number	618-526-7271
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Breese	Fax Number	618-526-7572
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62230	Website	

Services Provided:

Dr. Timothy Beaty, Dr. Klosterman, Dr. Kuhl, Dr. McCleary, Dr. Hudspeth and Dr. NeighborsAmy Krause, PA, Aften Wessel, PAHours: Monday, Tuesday, and Wednesday 8:30 am to 6:00 pm Thursday 8:30 am to 5:30 pm Friday 8:30 am to 5:30 pm

#### Krause, Amy PA

Physical Address	9401 Holy Cross Lane	Phone Number	618-526-7271
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Breese	Fax Number	618-526-7572
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62230	Website	

Services Provided:

Dr. Timothy Beaty, Dr. Klosterman, Dr. Kuhl, Dr. McCleary, Dr. Hudspeth and Dr. NeighborsAmy Krause, PA, Aften Wessel, PAHours: Monday, Tuesday, and Wednesday 8:30 am to 6:00 pm Thursday 8:30 am to 5:30 pm Friday 8:30 am to 5:00 pm

### Kuhl, Douglas MD

Physical Address	9401 Holy Cross Lane, Suite 112	Phone Number	618-526-7271
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Breese	Fax Number	618-526-7572
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62230	Website	

Services Provided:

Dr. Timothy Beaty, Dr. Klosterman, Dr. Kuhl, Dr. McCleary, Dr. Hudspeth and Dr. NeighborsAmy Krause, PA, Aften Wessel, PAHours: Monday, Tuesday, and Wednesday 8:30 am to 6:00 pm Thursday 8:30 am to 5:30 pm Friday 8:30 am to 5:00 pm

T SE	Early Learning & Family Support Programs A Division of Community Link, Inc.
Contro 1	<b>Family Support Programs</b>
AUG	A Division of Community Link, Inc.

## Laff, Stacie MD

Physical Address	4600 Memorial Drivem, Suite 280	Phone Number	618-257-2800
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Belleville	Fax Number	618-257-9802
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62226	Website	TLCpediatricsItd.com

Services Provided:

Serves 0-21 years old.8:30 am - 5:00 pm and must make an appointment

## LeBeau, David MD

Physical Address	7210 West Main Street	Phone Number	618-398-8840
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Belleville	Fax Number	618-398-8847
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62223	Website	www.sihf.org

Services Provided:

Serves Prenatal to Elderly

## Lowry, Pamela CFNP

Physical Address	705 South Grand Avenue	Phone Number	618-327-2225
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Nashville	Fax Number	618-327-2229
State	IL	Email Address	mbarnett@washingtoncountyhospit al.org
Zip Code	62263	Website	-

Services Provided:

Serves all ages. Almost always able to schedule appointments new or established within 24 hours. Hours: Monday- Friday 7:30 am to 7:00 pm

7 AS	Early Learning & Family Support Programs A Division of Community Link, Inc.	
(Contro)	Family Support Programs	5
Rug	A Division of Community Link, Inc.	

#### Mahmud, Hamid MD

Physical Address	1610 North Broadway Avenue	Phone Number	618-548-4613
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Salem	Fax Number	618-548-4092
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62881	Website	

Services Provided:

### McCleary, Marc MD

Physical Address	9401 Holy Cross Lane	Phone Number	618-526-7271
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Breese	Fax Number	618-526-7572
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62230	Website	

Services Provided:

Dr. Timothy Beaty, Dr. Klosterman, Dr. Kuhl, Dr. McCleary, Dr. Hudspeth and Dr. NeighborsAmy Krause, PA, Aften Wessel, PAHours: Monday, Tuesday, and Wednesday 8:30 am to 6:00 pm Thursday 8:30 am to 5:30 pm Friday 8:30 am to 5:00 pm

#### McCraken, Boyd MD

Physical Address	201 Healthcare Drive	Phone Number	618-664-1380
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Greenville	Fax Number	618-644-4239
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62246	Website	

Services Provided:

Family Practice - Does not have translator on staff and serves all age groups.Dr. Boyd McCracken, Dr. Tracy Hall, Cindy Gray FNP, Julie Doll FNP, Stephanie Comrie, FNP, and Chirsty Forbes, FNPHours: Monday - Thursday 7:30 am - 5:00 pm and Saturday 8:00 am to 12:00 pm

TRE	Early Learning & Family Support Programs A Division of Community Link, Inc.
(Coro	Family Support Programs
AUG	A Division of Community Link, Inc.

## **Medical Surgical Clinic**

Physical Address	4600 Medical Drive	Phone Number	618-233-5000
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Belleville	Fax Number	618-266-5040
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62226	Website	

Services Provided:

Does not have a translator on staff

## Memorial Medical Group - Nashville

Physical Address	1245 South Mill Street
PO Box	
City	Nashville

State IL Zip Code 62263

Phone Number	618-327-8119
Phone Number	
Fax Number	618-327-8141
Email Address	
Website	www.memorialmedgroup.com

Services Provided:

Monday - Thursday 8:00 am - 4:30 pmFriday 8:00 am - 3:00 pm

### Morra, Daniel MD

Physical Address 9423 Holy Cross Lane, Suite 111 PO Box

City	Breese
State	IL
Zip Code	62230

Services Provided: Monday - Friday 8:00 am - 4:30 pm

Phone Number	618-526-8850
Phone Number	
Fax Number	618-526-8852
Email Address	dmorra4kids@hotmail.com
Website	www.drmorra.com

7/55	<b>Early Learn</b>	ing &
SAP	Early Learn Family Support A Division of Communit	

### **Mother and Child Center**

Physical Address	6000 Bond Avenue	Phone Number	(618) 332-2740
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Centreville	Fax Number	618-332-0053
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62207	Website	www.sihf.org

Services Provided:

Monday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday 8:30 am - 5:00 pm and Tuesday 8:30 am - 5:00 pm.All income levels acceptedWomen's Health Services, Pediatric Services, OB/GYN Councelinng/Mental Health Services, Medical Services, Dental ServicesSliding scale feesAccepts Uninsured, Underinsured, Insurance, Medicaid

#### **Mueller, Stephen MD**

Physical Address	180 South 3rd Street	Phone Number 618-233-0017
PO Box		Phone Number
City	Belleville	Fax Number 618-233-0251
State	IL	Email Address
Zip Code	62220	Website

Services Provided:

Serves 14 years old and up9:00 am - 5:00 pm

#### Mussemann, Frank MD

180 South 3rd Street	Phone Number	618-233-0017
	Phone Number	
Belleville	Fax Number	618-233-0251
IL	Email Address	
62220	Website	
	IL	Phone Number Belleville Fax Number IL Email Address

Services Provided:

Serves 14 years old and up9:00 am - 5:00 pm

TRE	Early Learning & Family Support Programs A Division of Community Link, Inc.
Control of the second	Family Support Programs
AUG	A Division of Community Link, Inc.

### Mussemann, Helen MD

Physical Address	180 South 3rd Street	Phone Number	618-233-0017
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Belleville	Fax Number	618-233-0251
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62220	Website	

Services Provided:

Serves 14 years old and up9:00 am - 5:00 pm

#### Nash, Anne MD

Physical Address	180 South Third Street; Suite 104	Phone Number	618-233-5480
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Belleville	Fax Number	618-398-8847
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62220	Website	www.sihf.org

Services Provided:

Serves Prenatal to Elderly.

### **Neighbors, David MD**

Physical Address	9401 Holy Cross Lane	Phone Number	618-526-7271
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Breese	Fax Number	618-526-7572
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62230	Website	

Services Provided:

Dr. Timothy Beaty, Dr. Klosterman, Dr. Kuhl, Dr. McCleary, Dr. Hudspeth and Dr. NeighborsAmy Krause, PA, Aften Wessel, PAHours: Monday, Tuesday, and Wednesday 8:30 am to 6:00 pm Thursday 8:30 am to 5:30 pm Friday 8:30 am to 5:00 pm

THE	Early Learning & Family Support Programs A Division of Community Link, Inc.
(Coro)	Family Support Programs
AUG	A Division of Community Link, Inc.

### Ngo, Khai MD

Physical Address	4600 Memorial Drive, Suite 280	Phone Number	618-257-2800
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Belleville	Fax Number	618-257-9802
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62226	Website	tlcpediatricsltd.com

Services Provided:

Serves from birth - 21 years old.Dr. Stacie Laff, Dr. Khai NgoHours: 8:30 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. must make an appointment

#### Niranjan, Shrestha MD

Physical Address	1050 Martin Luther King Drive, Suite 111	Phone Number	618-436-5237
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Centralia	Fax Number	618-436-5236
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62801	Website	

Services Provided:

### Norman, David MD

Physical Address	4600 Medical Drive; Suite G60	Phone Number 618-257-2550
PO Box		Phone Number
City	Belleville	Fax Number 618-257-2569
State	IL	Email Address
Zip Code	62220	Website

Services Provided:

Ages from 0-21 years old.Nurse Practitioner: Renee Davis, Valerie Griffin, Jessie Reding, and Emily HollenkampHours: Monday8:30 am to 7:00 pmTuesday 8:30 am to 7:00 pmWednesday 8:30 am to 6:00 pmThursday 8:30 am to 6:00 pmpmFriday 8:30 am to 5:00 pmSaturday 8:30 am to 1:00 pmSaturday 8:30 am to 1:00 pm

185	Early Learning & Family Support Programs A Division of Community Link, Inc.
(Corro)	Family Support Programs
AUG	A Division of Community Link, Inc.

### **Orril, Denise FNP**

Physical Address	205 Huron Street	Phone Number	618-249-6203
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Irvington	Fax Number	618-249-6263
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62848	Website	

Services Provided:

### Oustwani, Bashar MD

Physical Address	1441 West Broadway	Phone Number	618-532-9050
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Centralia	Fax Number	618-436-6254
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62801	Website	www.smgsi.com

Services Provided:

No translator on staffFamily Practice: Dr. Esther Schulz, Dr. Bashar OustwaniPediatrition: Dr. Vikram AgarwalPhysician Assistants: Karen Hummel and Kendra BowenPhysician Assistants: Karen Hummel and Kendra Bowen

#### Perry, Kim NP

Physical Address	1250 Mercantile Drive	Phone Number	618-654-4449
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Highland	Fax Number	618-654-3974
State	IL	Email Address	highlandpeds@wisperhome.com
Zip Code	62249	Website	www.highlandpeds.com

Services Provided:

Does not have translator on staff. Serves 0-18 years.Dr. Debra FeldottMonday - Friday 8:30 am - 4:30 pm

THE	Early Learning & Family Support Programs A Division of Community Link, Inc.
(Chi)	Family Support Programs
AUG	A Division of Community Link, Inc.

#### Piper, Mary MD

Physical Address	1250 West Whittaker	Phone Number	618-548-3740
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Salem	Fax Number	618-548-3705
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62881	Website	www.smgsi.com

Services Provided:

General Internal Medicine and has translator on staff if needed.Monday - Friday 8:30 am - 5:00 pm

### Primary & Specialty Care - O'Fallon

Physical Address	670 Pierce Boulevard
PO Box	
City	O'Fallon
State	IL
Zip Code	62269

Phone Number 618-206-2070 Phone Number Fax Number 618-206-2071 Email Address Website

Services Provided:

Amy Buck, APRNHours: 8:00 am to 4:00 pm

### Quaas, Robert MD

Physical Address 2810 Frank Scott Parkway W. Ste 828

PO Box

City Belleville State IL Zip Code 62223 Phone Number 618-236-6336 Phone Number Fax Number Email Address Website

Services Provided:

7/35	Early Learn Family Support A Division of Communit	ing &
	Family Support	Programs
RUU	A Division of Communit	y Link, Inc.

#### **Reding, Jessie PNP**

Physical Address	4600 Medical Drive Suite G60	Phone Number	618-257-2550
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Belleville	Fax Number	618-257-2569
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62220	Website	

Services Provided:

Ages from 0-21 years old.Nurse Practitioner: Renee Davis, Valerie Griffin, Jessie Reding, and Emily HollenkampHours: Monday8:30 am to 7:00 pmTuesday 8:30 am to 7:00 pmWednesday 8:30 am to 6:00 pmThursday 8:30 am to 6:00 pmpmFriday 8:30 am to 5:00 pmSaturday 8:30 am to 1:00 pmFriday 8:30 am to 5:00 pm

#### **Right From The Start Pediatrics**

Physical Address 9423 Holy Cross Lane, Suite 111

PO Box City Breese State IL Zip Code 62230 Phone Number618-526-8850Phone Number618-526-8852Fax Number618-526-8852Email Addressdmorra4kids@hotmail.comWebsitewww.drmorra.com

Services Provided:

Monday - Friday 8:00 am - Friday 4:30 pm

#### **Rivera, Christopher MD**

Physical Address 1110 Mullikin Street Phone Number 618-594-36	
PO Box Phone Number	
City Carlyle Fax Number 888-859-43	47
State IL Email Address	
Zip Code 62231 Website	

Services Provided:

Does not have a translator on staff, and serves all age groups.8:30 am - 5:00 pm



#### **Salem Family Health Center**

Physical Address	1250 Whittaker Street	Phone Number	618-548-3740
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Salem	Fax Number	618-548-3705
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62881	Website	www.smgsi.com

Services Provided:

Serves all ages and has no translator on staff.Dr. Mahvish Zahoor; Nurse Practitioners: Mary Piper, Tammy Foltz, and Roger Young

#### **Salem Medical Center**

Physical Address	1275 Hawthorne Road	Phone Number	618-548-4545
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Salem	Fax Number	618-548-8275
State	IL	Email Address	erose@sihf.org
Zip Code	62881	Website	www.sihf.org

Services Provided:

Peds: 618-548-4590/Fax: 618-548-4463Serves newborns until 21 years old, does not have translator on staff but has access to one.Monday - Friday 8:30 am - 5:00 pm

#### Santos, Melody MD

Physical Address	604 Pierce Boulevard	Phone Number 618-222-9244
PO Box		Phone Number
City	O'Fallon	Fax Number 618-222-9248
State	IL	Email Address
Zip Code	62269	Website

Services Provided:

Serves 0-18 years.Dr. Silhavy Julia Harms, APRNHours: Monday 8:00 am to 7:00 pmTuesday 8:00 am to 4:30 pmWednesday 8:00 am to 4:30 pmThursday 8:00 am to 7:00 pmFriday 8:00 am to 4:30 pm12:00 pmSaturday 9:00 am to 7:00 pmSaturday 9:00 am to 7:00 pm

TRE	Early Learn Family Support A Division of Communit	ing &
(Coro	Family Support	Programs
AUG	A Division of Communit	y Link, Inc.

## Schifano, Michael DO

Ph	ysical Address	430 North Pleasant Avenue	Phone Number	618-997-5266
PO	Box		Phone Number	
City	у	Centralia	Fax Number	618-997-7180
Sta	ate	IL	Email Address	
Zip	Code	62801	Website	www.usaobgyn.com
Services Provided:				

Monday - Friday 8:00 am - 5:00 pm

#### Schramke, Kim MD

Physical Address 1245 South Mill Street PO Box City Nashville IL State 62263 Zip Code

Services Provided:

## Schulz, Esther MD

Physical Address	1441 West Broadway	Phone Number	618-532-905
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Centralia	Fax Number	618-436-625
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62801	Website	www.smsgi.

Services Provided:

No translator on staffMonday- Friday 8:30 am - 5:00 pm

## Shaikh, Shabbir MD

Physical Address	4600 Medical Drive	F
PO Box		F
City	Belleville	F
State	IL	E
Zip Code	62226	V

Services Provided:

Does not have translator on staff.

Email Address	
Website	www.usaobgyn.cor

Phone Number	618-327-9333	
Phone Number		
Fax Number	618-244-7299	
Email Address		
Website		

Phone Number	618-532-9050
Phone Number	
Fax Number	618-436-6254
Email Address	
Website	www.smsgi.com

Phone Number 618-233-5000 Phone Number Fax Number 618-233-5040 Email Address Website

TRE	Early Learning & Family Support Programs A Division of Community Link, Inc.
(Coro	Family Support Programs
AUG	A Division of Community Link, Inc.

## Siefken, Phillip MD

Physical Address	101 Healthcare Drive	Phone Number	618-664-2531
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Greenville	Fax Number	618-664-2553
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62246	Website	

Services Provided:

### **SIHF Healthcare**

Physical Address	7210 West Main Street	Phone Number	618-398-8840
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Belleville	Fax Number	618-398-8847
State	IL	Email Address	bvokes@sihf.org
Zip Code	62223	Website	www.sihf.org

Services Provided:

Serves prenatal to elderlyHealth Start prenatal and pediatric services are available to those who qualify.O. Basa Bernard, MDDavid LeBeau, MDDarryl Engeljohn, MDWilliam Madaio, DMDLoveleena Alex, FNPCheryl Pritchard-Palmer, FNPJames Hobby, MDWalter Yee, DOJacqueline Aregood, MDGopinathy Gorthy, MDCynthia Riewski, LCSW

### Southern OB/GYN Associates

Physical Address	9447 Holy Cross Lane, Suite 105	Phone Number	618-526-2209
PO Box		Phone Number	800-393-7642
City	Breese	Fax Number	618-526-7372
State	IL	Email Address	nancy@sogamds.com
Zip Code	62230	Website	www.sogamds.com

Services Provided:

Serves ages 9 to upDr. Penny Gozia, Dr. Bonnie Gelly, Nurse practitioner Nancy TaylorHours: Monday - Thursday 8:30 am - 4:00 pm and Friday 8:30 am - 4:00 pmLocations: Breese, Highland, Greenville. Vandalia, Salem, and New Baden



### **SSM Health Medical Group Shiloh Pediatrics**

Physical Address	1191 Fortune Boulevard; Suite 1	Phone Number	618-206-6106
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Shiloh	Fax Number	618-206-6108
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62269	Website	

Services Provided:

Dr. Scott R. Keller - Pediatrics

#### **SSM Medical Group**

Physical Address	17884 Exchange Avenue	Phone Number	618-327-8486
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Nashville	Fax Number	618-327-8523
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62263	Website	

Services Provided:

Serves all ages. Has lab and radiology.Monday - Thursday 7:00 am - 5:00 pm, Friday 7:00 am - 4:30 pm Provide care for children as well as adults, providing basic preventative care as well as diagnose & treat common illness.

#### **SSM Pediatrics Health Care Group**

Physical Address	604 Pierce Boulevard	Phone Number	618-222-9244
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	O'Fallon	Fax Number	618-222-9248
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62229	Website	

Services Provided:

Serves 0-18 years old.Monday and Wednesday 9:00 am-8:00 pm, Tuesday and Friday 9:00 am-5:00 pm, Thursday 9:00 am-6:00 pm, and Saturday 9:00 am-3:00 pm

TRE	Early Learning & Family Support Programs A Division of Community Link, Inc.
(Coro	Family Support Programs
AUG	A Division of Community Link, Inc.

## SSM St. Mary's Good Samaritan

Physical Address	1441 West Broadway	Phone Number	618-532-9050
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Centralia	Fax Number	618-436-6254
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62801	Website	www.smgsi.com

Services Provided:

No translator on staff.Monday - Friday 8:30 am - 5:00 pm

### SSM St. Mary's Health Center

Physical Address	6420 Clayton Road
PO Box	
City	Richmond Heights
State	MO
Zip Code	63117

Services Provided:

# St. Clair Pediatrics

Physical Address	4941 Benchmark Center Drive
PO Box	
City	Swansea
State	IL
Zip Code	62226

Services Provided:

### St. Mary's Good Samaritan

Physical Address2 Good Samaritan WayPO BoxCityMt. VernonStateILZip Code62864

Phone Number 314-768-8000 Phone Number Fax Number Email Address Website

Phone Number 618-624-9970 Phone Number Fax Number Email Address Website

Phone Number 618-899-4040 Phone Number Fax Number Email Address Website



### St. Mary's Good Samaritan Women's Center

Physical Address	400 North Pleasant	Phone Number	618-436-8350
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Centralia	Fax Number	618-532-9347
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62801	Website	www.smgsi.com

Services Provided:

### Stedlin, Matt MD

Physical Address	130 South Lincoln Boulevard	Phone Number	618-532-3604
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Centralia	Fax Number	855-676-3604
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62801	Website	

Services Provided:

Serves from birth to 18 years of age.Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, and Friday 9:00 am - 4:30 pm, Wednesday 9:00 am -12:00 pm

#### **Taylor, Nancy NP**

Physical Address	9447 Holy Cross Lane	Phone Number	618-526-2209
PO Box		Phone Number	800-393-7642
City	Breese	Fax Number	618-526-7372
State	IL	Email Address	nancy@sogamds.com
Zip Code	62230	Website	www.sogands.com

Services Provided:

Dr. Penny Gozia, Dr. Bonnie Gelly, Nurse practitioner Nancy TaylorHours: Monday - Thursday 8:30 am - 4:00 pm and Friday 8:30 am - 4:00 pmLocations: Breese, Highland, Greenville. Vandalia, Salem, and New Baden

TRE	Early Learning & Family Support Programs A Division of Community Link, Inc.
(Coro	Family Support Programs
Rug	A Division of Community Link, Inc.

# **TLC Pediatrics**

Ph	sical Address	4600 Memorial Drive, Suite 280	Phone Number	618-257-2800
PO	Box		Phone Number	
Cit	/	Belleville	Fax Number	618-257-9802
Sta	te	IL	Email Address	
Zip	Code	62226	Website	tlcpesiatricsltd.com

Services Provided:

Serves from birth - 21 years old.Dr. Stacie Laff, Dr. Khai NgoHours: 8:30 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. must make an appointment

# Walters, David MD

Physical Address	1407 McPherson Avenue	Phone Number	618-997-5266
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Mt. Vernon	Fax Number	618-899-9010
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62864	Website	

Services Provided:

Heartland Women's HealthcareMonday to Friday 9:00 am to 5:00 pm

# Washington County Rural Health Clinic

Physical Address	705 South Grand Avenue	Phone Number	(618) 327-2225
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Nashville	Fax Number	(618) 327-2229
State	IL.	Email Address	mbarnett@washingtoncountyhospit al.org
Zip Code	62263	Website	·

Services Provided:

Serves all ages. All most always able to schedule appointments new or established within 24 hours. Hours: Monday - Friday 7:30 am to 7:00 pm

T	Early Learning & Family Support Programs A Division of Community Link, Inc.
(Chin)	Family Support Programs
AUG	A Division of Community Link, Inc.

# Wells, James MD

Physical Address	9459 Holy Cross Lane	Phone Number	618-526-2555
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Breese	Fax Number	618-526-2781
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62230	Website	

Services Provided:

Internal medicine, family practice; Board Certified for Internal Medicine, Geriatrics, and Family Practice

Wessel, Aften P	A	
Physical Address	9401 Holy Cross Lane	Phone Number 618-526-7271
PO Box		Phone Number
City	Breese	Fax Number 618-526-7572
State	IL	Email Address
Zip Code	62230	Website

Services Provided:

Dr. Timothy Beaty, Dr. Klosterman, Dr. Kuhl, Dr. McCleary, Dr. Hudspeth and Dr. NeighborsAmy Krause, PAHours: Monday, Tuesday, and Wednesday 8:30 am to 6:00 pm Thursday 8:30 am to 5:30 pm Friday 8:30 am to 5:00 pm

### Women's Care of Southern Illinois

Physical Address	4600 Memorial Drive, Building 2, Suite 400	Phone Number	618-234-2390
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Belleville	Fax Number	618-234-9936
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62226	Website	

7 185	Early Learn Family Support A Division of Communit	ing &
SHP	Family Support A Division of Communit	

# Yaganti, Srinivasarao MD

Physical Address	4600 Memorial Drive, Ste 20	Phone Number	618-233-5000
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Belleville	Fax Number	618-233-5040
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62226	Website	

Services Provided:

Does not have translator on staff.Dr. Shabbir Shaikh

# Young, Roger NP

Physical Address	1250 Whittaker	Phone Number	r 618-548-3740
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Salem	Fax Number	618-548-3705
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62881	Website	www.smgsi.com

Services Provided:

General Internal Medicine, has translator on staff if needed.

# Zahoor, Mahvish

Physical Address	1250 West Whittaker	Phone Number	618-548-3740
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Salem	Fax Number	618-548-3705
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62881	Website	www.smgsi.com

Services Provided:

General Internal Medicine, has translator on staff if needed. Serves all agesHours: Monday - Friday 8:30 am - 5:00 pm



# **Education**

Adult Learning and GED Hotline Albers Elementary School All Saints Academy (ASA) Ashley Community Consolidated School District 15 **Aviston Elementry School** Bartelso Elementry School **Beckemeyer Elementry School Breese Elementry School** Carlyle Elementry School Carlyle High School Carlyle Jr. High School Central Community High School Christ Our Rock Luthern High School Damiansville Elementry School Even Start – Kaskaskia College Germantown Elementry School Hoyelton Community Consolidated School District 29 Immanuel Luthern School Irvington Community Consolidated School Distict 11 Kaskaskia College – Adult Literacy Kaskaskia Special Education District #801 Mater Dei Catholic High School MERS Goodwill WIOA Nashville High School Nashville Primary/Middle School New Baden Elementry School New Horizons Christian School North Wamac Elementry Oakdale Community District #1 Okawville Jr/Sr High School St. Ann Catholic School St. George Elementry St. Michael's Elementry School St. Rose Elementry School The Reading Link **Trenton Elementry School** Trinity – St. John Luthern School **Trinity Luthern Elementry Trinity Luthern School** 

Wesclin Junior High School Wesclin Senior High School West Washington County District #10 Willow Grove Elementry

TRE	Early Learning & Family Support Programs A Division of Community Link, Inc.
(Coro	Family Support Programs
Rug	A Division of Community Link, Inc.

# Adult Learning and GED Hotline

Physical Address	Phone Number 800-321-9511
PO Box	Phone Number
City	Fax Number
State	Email Address
Zip Code	Website

Services Provided:

# **Albers Elementary School**

Physical Address	206 North Broadway	Phone Number	618-248-5146
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Albers	Fax Number	618-248-5659
State	IL	Email Address	mtoeben@alberscougars.com
Zip Code	62215	Website	www.alberscougars.com

Services Provided:

Another email: chuegen@alberscougars.com

# All Saints Academy (ASA)

Physical Address	295 North Clinton Street	Phone Number	618-526-4323
PO Box		Phone Number	618-526-4341
City	Breese	Fax Number	618-526-2547
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62230	Website	www.asasaints.com

Services Provided:

# Ashley Community Consolidated School District 15

Physical Address	450 North 3rd Street	Phone Number	618-485-6611
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Ashley	Fax Number	618-485-2124
State	IL	Email Address	bhodge@ashleyccsd15.org
Zip Code	62808	Website	www.county.washington.k12.il.us

TRE	Early Learning & Family Support Programs A Division of Community Link, Inc.
(Correction)	Family Support Programs
Rug	A Division of Community Link, Inc.

# **Aviston Elementary School**

Physical Address	350 South Hull Street	Phone Number	618-228-7245
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Aviston	Fax Number	618-228-7121
State	IL	Email Address	schoolsecretary@avistonk-8.org
Zip Code	62216	Website	www.avistonk-8.org

Services Provided:

# **Bartelso Elementary School**

Physical Address	306 South Washington Street	Phone Number	618-765-2164
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Bartelso	Fax Number	618-765-2712
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62218	Website	www.bartelsobraves.com

Phone Number 618-227-8242

618-227-8587

www.bobcatslair.com

Phone Number Fax Number

Email Address

Website

Services Provided:

# **Beckemeyer Elementary School**

Physical Address	110 Louis Street
PO Box	PO Box 307
City	Beckemeyer
State	IL
Zip Code	62219

Services Provided:

# **Breese Elementary School**

Physical Address	777 Memorial Drive	Phone Number	618-526-7128
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Breese	Fax Number	618-526-2787
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62230	Website	www.bobcatslair.com

7 CSES	Early Learn Family Support A Division of Communit	ing &
Control of the second s	Family Support	Programs
LUC	A Division of Communit	y Link, Inc.

# **Carlyle Elementary School**

Physical Address	951 6th Street	Phone Number	618-594-3766
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Carlyle	Fax Number	618-594-8110
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62231	Website	www.carlyle.k12.il.us

Services Provided:

# **Carlyle High School**

Physical Address1400 13th StreetPO BoxCityCarlyleStateILZip Code62231

Services Provided:

# Carlyle Jr. High School

Physical Address1631 12th StreetPO BoxCarlyleCityCarlyleStateILZip Code62231

Services Provided:

# **Central Community High School**

Physical Address7740 Old US 50PO BoxCityBreeseStateILZip Code62230

Phone Number 618-594-8292 Phone Number 574-8294 Fax Number 618-594-8294 Email Address

Phone Number 618-594-2453

618-594-8285

www.carlyle.k12.il.us

www.carlyle.k12.il.us

Phone Number

Fax Number

Website

Website

Email Address

Phone Number618-526-4578Phone Number-Fax Number-Email Address-Websitewww.centralcougars.org



# **Christ Our Rock Lutheran High School**

Physical Address	9545 Shattuc Road	Phone Number	618-226-3315
PO Box	PO Box1027	Phone Number	
City	Centralia	Fax Number	
State	IL	Email Address	info@christourrocklhs.org
Zip Code	62801	Website	www.cor/hs.org

Services Provided:

### Damiansville Elementary School

Physical Address	101 East Main Street
PO Box	
City	Damiansville
State	IL
Zip Code	62215

Services Provided:

### Even Start - Kaskaskia College

Physical Address	512 Haussler Street
PO Box	
City	Centralia
State	IL
Zip Code	62801

Services Provided:

at the Second Missionary Baptist ChurchGED Review Classes; Activities for Parents and Children; Parenting, Life Skills, and Job Preparedness Classes; Transitional ServicesAll classes are FREE. Transportation services are available in Centralia. Please call for more information.

Phone Number	618-248-5188
Phone Number	
Fax Number	618-548-5910
Email Address	
Website	www.damiansvilleelem.org

Phone Number 618-545-0505 Phone Number Fax Number Email Address Website

7/55	Early Learn Family Support A Division of Communit	ing &
SEP	Family Support A Division of Communit	

### **Germantown Elementary School**

Physical Address	401 Walnut Street
PO Box	PO Box 400
City	Germantown
State	IL
Zip Code	62245

Phone Number618-523-4253Phone Number618-523-7879Fax Number618-523-7879Email Addresswww.germantownbulldogs.org

Services Provided:

# Hoyleton Community Consolidated School District 29

Physical Address520 North Main StreetPO BoxCityHoyletonStateILZip Code62803

Phone Number 618-493-7787 Phone Number Fax Number Email Address Website

Services Provided:

## Immanuel Lutheran School

Physical Address606 South Hanover StreetPO BoxCityOkawvilleStateIL

Zip Code 62271

Services Provided:

Phone Number 618-243-6142 Phone Number Fax Number 618-243-6562 Email Address ils@charter.net Website



### **Irvington Community Consolidated School Dist 11**

Physical Address	500 Superior Street	Phone Number	618-249-6439
PO Box	PO Box 130	Phone Number	
City	Irvington	Fax Number	618-249-6440
State	IL	Email Address	lspaulding@washington.k12.il.us
Zip Code	62848	Website	www.roe13.k12.il.us, www.irvingtongrade

Services Provided:

### Kaskaskia College - Adult Literacy

Physical Address 27210 College Road PO Box City Centralia

City Centra State IL Zip Code 62801 Phone Number 618-545-3115 Phone Number Fax Number Email Address adulted@kaskaskia.edu Website www.kaskaskia.edu

#### Services Provided:

GED, Adult Education, Job Placement, Parenting, Even Start, ESL, and Life SkillsClinton, Marion, Bond, Fayette, and Washington Counties

#### Kaskaskia Special Education District #801

Physical Address	224 South Locust Street	Phone Number	618-532-4721
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Centralia	Fax Number	618-532-0004
State	IL	Email Address	cclark@ksed801.com
Zip Code	62801	Website	www.ksed801.com

Services Provided:

Early Childhood Supervisor and Special Education Programming including related services such as speech/language therapy, occupational therapy, school and social work, psychological services, and audiology for children ages 3-21Clinton, Marion, and Washington Counties

<b>Ipport</b>	<b>Programs</b> ity Link, Inc.
	of Commun

# Mater Dei Catholic High School

Physical Address	900 North Mater Dei Drive	Phone Number	618-526-7216
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Breese	Fax Number	618-526-8310
State	IL	Email Address	mda@lcls.org
Zip Code	62230	Website	www.materdei.breese.il.us

Services Provided:

### **MERS Goodwill WIOA**

Physical Address	951 Fairfax Street; Suite F	Phone Number	618-322-2328
PO Box		Phone Number	618-979-0351
City	Carlyle	Fax Number	618-594-3464
State	IL	Email Address	aknaub@mersgoodwill.org/rpruitt@ mersgoodwill.org
Zip Code	62231	Website	www.mersgoodwill.org

Services Provided:

In Clinton and Washington Counties.GED tutoring and testing fee assistance, Job Readiness Training, Job Search Assistance, Paid Work Experience, Post-Secondary Education Transition Support and Career Counseling. Accepts High School Students, Graduates and Drop Outs. Ages 16 - 24. Hours: Monday - Friday 8:00 am - 4:00 pm

### **Nashville High School**

Physical Address	1300 South Mill Street	Phone Number	618-327-8286
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Nashville	Fax Number	
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62263	Website	www.county.washington.k12.il.us

7 185	Early Learn Family Support A Division of Communit	ing &
Sap	Family Support A Division of Communit	Programs

# Nashville Primary/Middle School

Physical Address	750 East Gorman Street	Phone Number	618-327-4304
PO Box		Phone Number	ſ
City	Nashville	Fax Number	
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62263	Website	www.county.wasington.k12.il.us

Services Provided:

# New Baden Elementary School

Physical Address	700 East Marilyn Drive
PO Box	
City	New Baden
State	IL
Zip Code	62265

Services Provided:

# **New Horizons Christian School**

Physical Address 12 Greenview Church Road PO Box City Centralia IL State 62801 Zip Code

Services Provided:

# **North Wamac Elementary**

Physical Address	1500 Cast Street		
PO Box			
City	Centralia		
State	IL		
Zip Code	62801		

Phone Number	618-588-3535
Phone Number	
Fax Number	618-588-4364
Email Address	
Website	www.wesclin.k12.il.us

Phone Number 618-533-6910 Phone Number Fax Number Email Address Website

Phone Number	618-532-1826
Phone Number	
Fax Number	618-532-8250
Email Address	ccarpent@clinton.k12.il.us
Website	

7/55	Early Learning & Family Support Program A Division of Community Link, Inc.	
CHI)	<b>Family Support Progra</b>	ms
Rug	A Division of Community Link, Inc.	

# Oakdale Community District #1

Physical Address	280 East Main Street	Phone Number	618-329-5292
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Oakdale	Fax Number	
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62268	Website	www.oakdalegs.org

Services Provided:

# Okawville Jr/Sr High School

Physical Address	400 South Hanover Street	Phone Number 618-243-5201	
PO Box	PO Box 127	Phone Number	
City	Okawville	Fax Number	
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62271	Website www.county.washington.k12.il.us	

Services Provided:

# St. Ann Catholic School

Physical Address	675 South Mill Street	Phone Number	618-327-8741 (School)
PO Box		Phone Number	618-327-3232 (Parish)
City	Nashville	Fax Number	618-327-4904
State	IL	Email Address	principal@stannnashville.org
Zip Code	62263	Website	www.stannashville.eduk12.net

Services Provided:

Preschool (3 and 4 year olds)Kindergarten through 8th gradeAfter school care available for al enrolled students

TRE	Early Learning & Family Support Programs A Division of Community Link, Inc.
(Coro	Family Support Programs
AUG	A Division of Community Link, Inc.

# St. George Elementary

Physical Address	317 East Maple Street	Phone Number	618-588-3260
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	New Baden	Fax Number	618-588-3031
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62265	Website	www.wesclin.k12.il.us

Services Provided:

# St. Michael's Elementary School

Physical Address	136 South 3rd Street
PO Box	PO Box 15
City	Radom
State	IL
Zip Code	62876

Services Provided:

# St. Rose Elementary School

Physical Address18004 Saint Rose RoadPO BoxCityBreeseStateILZip Code62230

Services Provided:

Phone Number 618-485-6461 Phone Number Fax Number Email Address Website

Phone Number	618-526-7484
Phone Number	
Fax Number	618-526-7168
Email Address	ebaer@strosedistrict14-15.com
Website	www.strosedistrict14-15.com

THE	Early Learning & Family Support Programs A Division of Community Link, Inc.
(Chi)	Family Support Programs
AUG	A Division of Community Link, Inc.

# The Reading Link

Physical Address	27210 College Road	Phone Number	618-545-3119
PO Box		Phone Number	618-545-3000
City	Centralia	Fax Number	618-532-1170
State	IL	Email Address	ehaymans@kaskaskia.edu
Zip Code	62801	Website	www.kaskaskia.edu/ReadingLink

Services Provided:

Free Adult tutoring to improve reading skills, writing or math skills (must be 17 years old and out of school)Marion, Clinton, Washington, Bond, and Fayette countiesThrough Kaskaskia College

### **Trenton Elementary School**

Physical Address	308 North Washington Street	Phone Number	618-224-9411
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Trenton	Fax Number	618-224-9417
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62293	Website	www.wesclin.org

Services Provided:

PreK - 3rd grade

# Trinity - St. John Lutheran School

Physical Address	680 West Walnut Street	Phone Number	618-327-8561
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Nashville	Fax Number	
State	IL	Email Address	principal@tsjlutheran.org
Zip Code	62263	Website	www.tsjlutheran.org

Services Provided:

Pre-Kindergarten (3 year old) through 8th grade.



#### **Trinity Lutheran Elementary**

Physical Address	115 North Main Street
PO Box	PO Box 57
City	Hoyleton
State	IL
Zip Code	62803

Services Provided:

# **Trinity Luthern School**

Physical Address	8701 Huey Road
PO Box	PO Box 200
City	Hoffman
State	IL
Zip Code	62250
City State	Hoffman IL

Services Provided:

### Wesclin Junior High School

Physical Address10003 State Route 160PO BoxTrentonCityTrentonStateILZip Code62293

Services Provided:

### Wesclin Senior High School

Physical Address	10003 State Route 160	Phone Number	618-224-7341
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Trenton	Fax Number	618-244-9106
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62293	Website	www.wesclin.k12.il.us

Phone Number	618-493-7754
Phone Number	
Fax Number	618-493-7754
Email Address	dehning@tlshoyleton.org
Website	www.tlshoyleton.org

Phone Number	618-495-2246
Phone Number	
Fax Number	
Email Address	
Website	www.trinitylutheranhoffman.org

Phone Number	618-224-7355
Phone Number	
Fax Number	618-224-7085
Email Address	
Website	www.wesclin.k12.il.us



# West Washington County District #10

Physical Address	508 South Front Street	Phone Number 618-243-6454
PO Box	PO Box 27	Phone Number
City	Okawville	Fax Number
State	IL	Email Address
Zip Code	62271	Website

Services Provided:

### **Willow Grove Elementary**

Physical Address815 West 7th StreetPO BoxCityCityCentraliaStateILZip Code62801

Services Provided:



# **Employment Services**

Illinois Department of Employment Security MERS Goodwill WIOA Vocational Rehabilitation Services – Belleville Vocational Rehabilitation Services – Mt. Vernon



### **Illinois Department of Employment Security**

Physical Address	333 Potomac Boulevard	Phone Number	618-244-1700
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Mt. Vernon	Fax Number	
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62864	Website	www.ides.illinois.gov

Services Provided:

Area Served: Clinton and MarionServices provided: unemployment insurance, dislocated workers program, JTPA, SEFS- (title 1 testing, job placement, job counseling, and work experience) and Green Thumb

#### **MERS Goodwill WIOA**

Physical Address	951 Fairfax Street; Suite F	Phone Number	618-322-2328
PO Box		Phone Number	618-979-0351
City	Carlyle	Fax Number	618-594-3464
State	IL	Email Address	aknaub@mersgoodwill.org/rpruitt@ mersgoodwill.org
Zip Code	62231	Website	www.mersgoodwill.org

Services Provided:

In Clinton and Washington Counties.GED tutoring and testing fee assistance, Job Readiness Training, Job Search Assistance, Paid Work Experience, Post-Secondary Education Transition Support and Career Counseling. Accepts High School Students, Graduates and Drop Outs. Ages 16 - 24. Hours: Monday - Friday 8:00 am - 4:00 pm

#### **Vocational Rehabilitation Services - Belleville**

Physical Address	601 South High Street	Phone Number	618-235-5300
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Belleville	Fax Number	618-235-5163
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62220	Website	

Services Provided:

Serves St. Clair, Randolph, Monroe, and Clinton CountiesVocational rehab, home services for people 59 and under and high school special education students.8:00 am to 4:30pm



### Vocational Rehabilitation Services - Mt. Vernon

Physical Address	333 Potomac Boulevard, Suite F
PO Box	
City	Mt. Vernon
State	IL
Zip Code	62864

Phone Number 618-244-0331 Phone Number Fax Number 618-244-6883 Email Address Website

Services Provided:

Serves Washington, Jefferson, Marion, Fayette, and Wayne countiesMental and Physical job placement, college training, Diagnostic Services, home services, home services programs, and Burroughs of the Blind services



# **Food Pantry and General Services**

BCMW Breese – Energy Assistance LIHEAP **BCMW Breese Community Services** Beaucoup Township Supervisor **Belleville Christian Center** Caring Hearts Food Coop Carlyle Christian Church Carlyle Ministrial Alliance Germantown General Assistance Grace Community Church House of Manna Irishtown General Assistance Irvingotn UCC Food Pantry Keyesport United Methodist Church Looking Glass General Assistance Matthew 25 Ecumenical Food Pantry New Heart Fellowship Church Food Pantry Oakdale Township Supervisor Okawville Township Supervisor - Wayland Jasper **Richview Township** Salvation Army St. George's Catholic Church St. Rose General Assistance St. Vincent's De Paul The Mobile Market Westgate Baptist Church Zion United Church of Christ



### **BCMW Breese - Energy Assistance LIHEAP**

Physical Address	625 North 2nd Street	Phone Number	618-526-7123
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Breese	Fax Number	618-526-7446
State	IL	Email Address	BCMWCLINTONCO@gmail.com
Zip Code	62230	Website	www.bcmwcommunitservice.org

Services Provided:

Energy Assistance to low income families. The Low-Income Home Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP) is designed to assist eligible low-income households pay for winter energy services. LIHEAP will provide a onetime benefit to eligible households to be used for energy bills. The amount of the payment is determined by income, households size, fuel type and geographic location. Eligibility is determined by providing 30 days proof of income and having a utility bill in an adult household member's name. If you have an outstanding bill preventing you from getting utilities on in your name, you may be eligible. Additionally, if utilities are included in rent, you may still be eligible for assistance. Your appointment must be made with a LIHEAP representative. Leaving a message will not get you an appointment.Contact the appropriate office for the county you reside in on the dates mentioned above to make your appointment.Bond County618-664-3309Clinton County 618-526-7123Washington County618-327-8476Marion County618-532-7388 "1"Salem Office (Sept. - Dec. only)618-740-0469

# **BCMW Breese Community Services**

Physical Address	625 North 2nd Street	Phone Number	618-526-7123
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Breese	Fax Number	618-526-7446
State	IL	Email Address	bcmwclintonco@gmail.com
Zip Code	62230	Website	www.bcmwcommunityservices.org

Services Provided:

Hours : Monday thru Friday 8 a.m. - 4 p.m. (closed for lunch 12 p.m. - 1 p.m.)Clinton County ONLY (must call for appointment) Anti-poverty programs for the homeless, help with basic needs/utilities, emergency food, rent/mortage, meals on wheels, education, training, financial assistance, child care, Head Start, prescription medicinesEMERGENCY FOOD PANTRY - Tuesday, Wednesday, and Thursday 8:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m. (closed for lunch 12:00 p.m. - 1:00 p.m.)

#### Beaucoup Township Supervisor

Physical Address	5	Phone Number 618-237-5623
PO Box	PO Box 61	Phone Number
City	Nashville	Fax Number
State	IL	Email Address
Zip Code	62263	Website

Services Provided:

Beaucoup Township only. Emergency help with utilities, housing, and prescription medicines.



### **Belleville Christian Center**

Physical Address	104 South 17th Street	Phone Number	618-235-1643
PO Box	PO Box 713	Phone Number	
City	Belleville	Fax Number	618-235-9678
State	IL	Email Address	bccnet@sbcglobal.net
Zip Code	62226	Website	www.bellevillechristiancenter.com

Services Provided:

Lunches/ Emergency FoodsBoxes/ Pantry: Tuesday and Friday 11:00 am - 1:00 pmNo restrictionsMonday - Friday 9:00 am - 4:30 pm

### **Caring Hearts Food Coop**

Physical Address	330 North Buhrman Street	Phone Number 618-327-3212
PO Box		Phone Number 618-327-3183
City	Nashville	Fax Number
State	IL	Email Address
Zip Code	62263	Website

Services Provided:

Anyone willing to drive to Nashville4th Saturday of the month from 7:00 am - 8:00 amTheir packages are \$22.00 for about \$40.00 worth of food, which includes 4 meats, 8 - 10 vegetables. The \$22.00 fee must be paid by cash, cashiers check or money order - NO LINK CARDSThere are also packages of Meat Only for \$14.00 and Vegetables Only for \$11.00

### **Carlyle Christian Church**

Physical Address	1025 Lake Road	Phone Number 618-594-3489
PO Box		Phone Number
City	Carlyle	Fax Number
State	IL	Email Address
Zip Code	62231	Website

Services Provided:

Food Pantry - Emergencies only/ as needed.

TRE	Early Learning & Family Support Programs A Division of Community Link, Inc.
(Coro	Family Support Programs
AUG	A Division of Community Link, Inc.

# **Carlyle Ministerial Alliance**

Physical Address	751 Franklin Street	Phone Number 618-594-2051
PO Box		Phone Number
City	Carlyle	Fax Number
State	IL	Email Address
Zip Code	62231	Website

Services Provided:

can assist with any emergency as long as funds are availableCarlyle, Keyesport, and Royal Lake

#### Germantown General Assistance

Physical Address	705 Prairie Street	Phone Number 618-971-7695
PO Box	PO Box 183	Phone Number
City	Germantown	Fax Number
State	IL	Email Address
Zip Code	62245	Website

Services Provided:

Germantown Residents only. Basic needs assistance for adults with no children, rent and mortgage. Call for an application to be filled out and taken to a case worker.

#### **Grace Community Church**

Physical Address	1 West 4th Street	Phone Number	618-224-7555
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Trenton	Fax Number	618-224-9068
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62293	Website	

Services Provided:

Provides assistance with rent, utilities and gasoline.Trenton residents only or those who attend a Trenton church.May call Tuesday - Friday from 9:00 am to 4:30 pm

T	Early Learning & Family Support Programs A Division of Community Link, Inc.
(Chin)	Family Support Programs
AUG	A Division of Community Link, Inc.

# House of Manna

Physical Address	480 South 4th Street	Phone Number 618-526-7825
PO Box		Phone Number
City	Breese	Fax Number
State	IL	Email Address
Zip Code	62230	Website

Services Provided:

Mailing Address: 879 South 3rd Street, Breese, IL 62230Serves - Beckemeyer, Breese, St. Rose and Breese School DistrictFood Pantry: Every Monday evening from 6:00 pm - 6:30 pm - Nonperishables only

#### **Irishtown General Assistance**

Physical Address	21433 Walcott Road	Phone Number 618-749-5688
PO Box		Phone Number 618-749-5946
City	Carlyle	Fax Number
State	IL	Email Address
Zip Code	62231	Website

Services Provided:

Keyesport Residents only. Basic needs assistance for adults with no children, rent and mortgage.

### **Irvington UCC Food Pantry**

Physical Address	303 South Third Street	Phone Number 618-249-8445
PO Box		Phone Number 618-322-8177
City	Irivington	Fax Number
State	IL	Email Address
Zip Code	62848	Website

Services Provided:

Distributing USDA Commodities - A Program of the Illinois Department of Human Services Monetary Donations can be mailed to the above address. Area Serves: All Washington Counties ResidentsHours: 1st and 4th Saturday of the month 9:00 a.m. to 11 a.m. and 2nd and 3rd Sunday of the month 11:00 am - 1:00 pm

7 195	Early Learn Family Support A Division of Communit	ing &
CH10	Family Support	Programs
aus	A Division of Communit	y Link, Inc.

# **Keyesport United Methodist Church**

Physical Address	909 Main Street	Phone Number 618-749-2005
PO Box		Phone Number
City	Keyesport	Fax Number
State	IL	Email Address
Zip Code	62253	Website

Services Provided:

Only opened on the 3rd Saturday of the month.

### Looking Glass General Assistance

Physical Address	3113 Leisure Street
PO Box	
City	New Baden
State	IL
Zip Code	62265

Fax Number Email Address Website

Phone Number 618-588-4888 Phone Number 618-588-7148

Phone Number 618-594-3223

Phone Number

Fax Number

Website

Email Address

Services Provided:

New Baden Residents only. Basic needs assistance for adults with no children.

### **Matthew 25 Ecumenical Food Pantry**

Physical Address 1171 Livingston Street

IL

PO Box

City Carlyle

State

Zip Code

Services Provided:

Every Wednesday from 9:00 am - 11:00 am

### **New Heart Fellowship Church Food Pantry**

Physical Address	22216 Wetsell Street
PO Box	
City	Beaucoup
State	IL
Zip Code	62263

Phone Number 618-485-2014 Phone Number 618-429-9021 Fax Number Email Address Website

Services Provided:

Pick up is on the 3rd Sat of the Month. Advance call in is required on the TUESDAY before pickup.

TRE	Early Learning & Family Support Programs A Division of Community Link, Inc.
(Coro	Family Support Programs
AUG	A Division of Community Link, Inc.

# **Oakdale Township Supervisor**

Physical Address	183 South Ayers	Phone Number 618-329-5770
PO Box		Phone Number
City	Oakdale	Fax Number
State	IL	Email Address
Zip Code	62268	Website

Services Provided:

Oakdale Township only. General Assistance only. NO Emergency Funds.

# **Okawville Township Supervisor - Wayland Jasper**

Physical Address	108 12th Street	Phone Number	618-243-2222
PO Box	PO Box 429	Phone Number	Cell Phone: 618 -920-6410
City	Okawville	Fax Number	618-243-9992
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62271	Website	

Services Provided:

General Assistance, Emergency help with utilities, housing and prescription medicines. Okawville Township Only

### **Richview Township**

Physical Address	28311 Hawaii Road	Phone Number	618-249-6985
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Ashley	Fax Number	
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62808	Website	

Services Provided:

General Assistance, Emergency help utilities, housing and prescription medicines. Richview Township Only

T SE	Early Learn Family Support A Division of Communit	ing &
Correction of the second	Family Support	Programs
LUC	A Division of Communit	y Link, Inc.

# **Salvation Army**

Physical Address	204 South Commercial	Phone Number	618-532-5942
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Centralia	Fax Number	
State	IL	Email Address	tolleyne_ray@usc.salvationarmy.org
Zip Code	62801	Website	www.salvationarmy.org

Services Provided:

Can received food assistance 1 time per month.Hours: Monday - Friday 9:00 am to 2:00 pm Bread Line - Tuesday and Friday 12:30 pm - 1:30 pm Food Pantry - Tuesday and Friday 9:00 am to 12:00 pmAlso provides clothing vouchers and Warm Neighbors Program for Marion County and Centralia Residents in Clinton County.

### St. George's Catholic Church

Physical Address	200 North 3rd Street	Phone Number	618-588-4323
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	New Baden	Fax Number	618-588-2413
State	IL	Email Address	saintgcatholicchurch@gmail.com
Zip Code	62265	Website	stgeorgefamily.org

Services Provided:

Meat Vouchers Only.New Baden Area Residents OnlyTuesday 8:30 am - 4:00 pm and Thursday 8:30 am to 12:30 pm

### St. Rose General Assistance

Physical Address	14446 Baumann Road	Phone Number 618-654-2236
PO Box		Phone Number
City	Highland	Fax Number
State	IL	Email Address
Zip Code	62249	Website

Services Provided:

St. Rose Residents only.Basic Needs Assistance for Adults with no children.

7 1955	Early Learning & Family Support Programs A Division of Community Link, Inc.
Control of the second s	<b>Family Support Programs</b>
AUG	A Division of Community Link, Inc.

# St. Vincent's De Paul

Physical Address	306 Prairie Street, Village Hall	Phone Number 618-523-4243
PO Box		Phone Number
City	Germantown	Fax Number
State	IL	Email Address
Zip Code	62245	Website

Services Provided:

Food Pantry - Every Monday from 11:00 am to 1:00 pmServes Damiansville, Albers, Aviston, Germantown, and Bartelso

### **The Mobile Market**

Physical Address	East St. Louis Street	Phone Number	618-327-8881, Amanda Fox Clark
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Nashville	Fax Number	
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62263	Website	

Services Provided:

FREE Fresh Produce, Dairy & Other Perishable Foods3rd Tuesday of each month at 10:00 am until food is gone. Please bring your own bags, boxes, or carts to carry your items home. This is made possible by the Illinois Extension Office, Illinois 4-H Foundation and Washington County Farm Bureau.

# Westgate Baptist Church

Physical Address	843 West Boardway	Phone Number 618-224-7581	
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Trenton	Fax Number	
State	IL	Email Address shart22@charter.net	
Zip Code	62293	Website	

Services Provided:

Food PantryTrenton Residents and emergency service then directed to their local pantry. Hours: Wednesday 6:00 pm - 7:00 pm



# **Zion United Church of Christ**

Physical Address	414 West Hanover	Phone Number	618-588-4135
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	New Baden	Fax Number	
State	IL	Email Address	zionucc.sec@zionuccnb.com
Zip Code	62265	Website	www.zionuccnb.net

Services Provided:

New Baden residents ONLYOffice Hours: 8:30 am - 5:00 pmFood Pantry Hours: 9:00 am - 3:00 pm



# **Hospitals**

Barnes – Jewish Hospital Crossroads Community Hospital HSHS Greenville Hospital HSHS St. Elizabeth's Hospital HSHS St. Joseph's Hospital Memorial Hospital – Belleville Memorial Hospital – East Sparta Hospital SSM Cardinal Glennon Hospital St. Louis Children's Hospital Washington County Hospital

7/55	<b>Early Learn</b>	ing &
SEP	Early Learn Family Support A Division of Communit	

## **Barnes-Jewish Hospital**

Physical Address	1 Barnes-Jewish Hospital Plaza	Phone Number (314)747-3000
PO Box		Phone Number
City	St. Louis	Fax Number
State	MO	Email Address
Zip Code	63110	Website

Services Provided:

## **Crossroads Community Hospital**

Physical Address	8 Doctors Park Road
PO Box	
City	Mt. Vernon
State	IL
Zip Code	62864

Services Provided:

## **HSHS Greenville Hospital**

Physical Address200 Health Care DrivePO BoxCityGreenvilleStateILZip Code62246

Phone Number 618-664-1230 Phone Number Fax Number Email Address Website

Phone Number 618-244-5500

m

com

618-244-5566

Email Address sandra\_hall@crossroadshospital.co

www.crossroadscommunityhospital.

Phone Number Fax Number

Website

Services Provided:

T SE	Early Learn Family Support A Division of Community	ing &
Ser 30	Family Support	Programs
aus	A Division of Community	y Link, Inc.

## HSHS St. Elizabeth's Hospital

Physical Address	1 St. Elizabeth's Boulevard	Phone Number	618-234-2120
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	O'Fallon	Fax Number	
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62269	Website	www.steliz.org

Phone Number 618-526-4511

Phone Number 618-257-7750

618-526-1449

Email Address barbara.berndsen@hshs.org

618-257-6806

Memorialinfo@bjc.org

www.memhosp.com

www.stjoebreese.com

Phone Number

Phone Number

Email Address

Fax Number

Website

Fax Number

Website

Services Provided:

## HSHS St. Joseph's Hospital

Physical Address9515 Holy Cross LanePO BoxCityBreeseStateILZip Code62230

Services Provided:

## **Memorial Hospital - Belleville**

Physical Address4500 Memorial DrivePO BoxCityBellevilleStateILZip Code62226

Services Provided:

## **Memorial Hospital - East**

Physical Address	1404 Cross Street	Phone Number	618-607-1000
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Shiloh	Fax Number	
State	IL	Email Address	Memorialinfo@bjc.org
Zip Code	62269	Website	www.memhospeast.com

Services Provided:

	Early Learn Family Support A Division of Communit	ing & Programs
NY TRY	Commy Coppert	
	A Division of Communit	ry Link, Inc.

## **Sparta Hospital**

Physical Address	818 East Broadway	Phone Number	618-443-2177
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Sparta	Fax Number	
State	IL	Email Address	hertzingp@spartahospital.com
Zip Code	62286	Website	www.spartahospital.com

Services Provided:

## **SSM Cardinal Glennon Hospital**

I	Physical Address	1465 South Grand Boulevard	Phone Number	314-268-2770
I	PO Box		Phone Number	314-577-5600
(	City	St.Louis	Fax Number	
;	State	MO	Email Address	
	Zip Code	63104	Website	www.cardinalglennon.com

Phone Number 314-454-5437 Phone Number 800-678-5437

stlouischildrens.org

Fax Number Email Address

Website

Services Provided:

Southern Illinois Medical Diagnostic Early Intervention Network

## St. Louis Children's Hospital

Physical Address	3 One Children's Place	
PO Box		
City	St. Louis	
State	МО	
Zip Code	63110	

Services Provided:

## **Washington County Hospital**

Physical Address	705 South Grand Avenue	Phone Number	618-327-2232
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Nashville	Fax Number	618-327-2363
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62263	Website	www.washingtoncountyhospital.org

Services Provided:

Dawn Lietz is a Speech Therapist at the Hospital. dlietz@washingtoncountyhospital.org



# Housing

AJY Management Apartments AL-MAR/ Bartelso BCMW Breese - Energy Assistance LIHEAP **Bond County Housing Authority Bretz Development Apartments** Central Illinois Rural Development Loans Centralia Meadows Apartments **Coachlight Apartments Country Place Apartments** Germantown Community Home Housing Development Authority Maplewood Estates Apartments Marion County Hosuing Authority North Cherry Court Apartments Oakland Apartments – Trenton Parkview Apartments - New Baden **Rental Property** Sunst Apartments – Carlyle

TRE	Early Learning & Family Support Programs A Division of Community Link, Inc.
(Coro	Family Support Programs
Rug	A Division of Community Link, Inc.

### **AJY Management Apartments**

Physical Address	South Clinton Street	Phone Number 314-532-9500
PO Box		Phone Number
City	Aviston	Fax Number
State	IL	Email Address
Zip Code	62216	Website

Services Provided:

Low Income Housing.

#### AL-MAR/Bartelso

Physical Address		Phone Number 618-765-2131
PO Box	PO Box 206	Phone Number
City	Bartelso	Fax Number
State	IL	Email Address
Zip Code	62218	Website

Services Provided:

Notes:Family - 4 UnitsLow Income Housing

#### **BCMW Breese - Energy Assistance LIHEAP**

Physical Address	625 North 2nd Street	Phone Number	618-526-7123
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Breese	Fax Number	618-526-7446
State	IL	Email Address	BCMWCLINTONCO@gmail.com
Zip Code	62230	Website	www.bcmwcommunitservice.org

Services Provided:

Energy Assistance to low income families. The Low-Income Home Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP) is designed to assist eligible low-income households pay for winter energy services. LIHEAP will provide a onetime benefit to eligible households to be used for energy bills. The amount of the payment is determined by income, households size, fuel type and geographic location. Eligibility is determined by providing 30 days proof of income and having a utility bill in an adult household member's name. If you have an outstanding bill preventing you from getting utilities on in your name, you may be eligible. Additionally, if utilities are included in rent, you may still be eligible for assistance. Your appointment must be made with a LIHEAP representative. Leaving a message will not get you an appointment.Contact the appropriate office for the county you reside in on the dates mentioned above to make your appointment.Bond County618-664-3309Clinton County 618-526-7123Washington County618-327-8476Marion County618-532-7388 "1"Salem Office (Sept. - Dec. only)618-740-0469

7 185	<b>Early Learning &amp;</b>	
CH10	Early Learning & Family Support Programs A Division of Community Link, Inc.	5
	A Division of Community Link, Inc.	

## **Bond County Housing Authority**

Physical Address	220 East Winter Street	Phone Number	618-664-2321
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Greenville	Fax Number	618-664-3366
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62246	Website	

Services Provided:

Low Income Housing

## **Bretz Development Apartments**

Physical Address 2331 Franklin Street PO Box City Carlyle

State IL Zip Code 62231

Services Provided:

Low Income Housing

## **Central Illinois Rural Development Loans**

Physical Address PO Box City State Zip Code

Services Provided:

call extention #4Income based housing loansMust have good credit to qualify

Phone Number Phone Number Fax Number Email Address Website

Phone Number 618-656-7300 Phone Number Fax Number Email Address Website



## **Centralia Meadows Apartments**

Physical Address	104 Fairway Drive	Phone Number	618-533-3171
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Centralia	Fax Number	648-544-3351
State	IL	Email Address	chastity@macocompanies.com
Zip Code	62801	Website	www.macocompanies.com

Services Provided:

Rent Based on Income, for Qualified Applications! - 1 & 2 Bedrooms - Low Utilities - Appliances Furnished - Laundry Facilities on Site - Electric Heat/ Air Conditioned - Off Street Parking - Free Trash Pick - up - Move in SpecialsHours: Monday - Friday 8:00 am - 4:30 pm Maco Management Co., Inc. Contact 618-544-8645 ext. #4

#### **Coachlight Apartments**

Physical Address	Phone Number 618-532-6508
PO Box	Phone Number
City	Fax Number
State	Email Address
Zip Code	Website

Services Provided:

Low Income Housing

## **Country Place Apartments**

Physical Address	448 Mensey Drive	Phone Number 618-377-2700
PO Box		Phone Number
City	Bethalto	Fax Number
State	IL	Email Address
Zip Code	62010	Website

Services Provided:

Low Income Housing in New Baden IL 62265 at 422 East Poos Drive

7 195	Early Learning & Family Support Programs A Division of Community Link, Inc.	
CH10	Family Support Programs	5
	A Division of Community Link, Inc.	

## **Germantown Community Home**

Physical Address	301 Molitor Street	Phone Number 618-523-8233
PO Box		Phone Number
City	Germantown	Fax Number
State	IL	Email Address
Zip Code	62245	Website

Services Provided:

Low Income Housing

## Housing Development Authority

Physical Address PO Box City State Zip Code

Services Provided:

## **Maplewood Estates Apartments**

Physical Address	102 Fairway Drive	Phone Number	618-544-8645
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Centralia	Fax Number	618-544-3351
State	IL	Email Address	macocompanies.com
Zip Code	62801	Website	chastity@macocompanies.com

Services Provided:

Rent Based on Income, for Qualified Applications! - 1&2 bedrooms - Low Utilities - Appliances Furnished - Laundry Facilities on Site - Electric Heat/ Air Conditioned - Off Street Parking - Free Trash Pick Up - Move in SpecialsArea Served: Marion and ClintonHours: Monday - Friday 8:00 am - 4:30 pmMaco Management Co., Inc.Contact 618-544-8645 ext. #4

Phone Number 800-942-8439 Phone Number Fax Number Email Address Website www.ihda.org (see renter section)



## **Marion County Housing Authority**

Physical Address	719 East Howard Street	Phone Number	618-532-1894
PO Box	689	Phone Number	
City	Centralia	Fax Number	618-532-2024
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62801	Website	www.mchahomes.org

Services Provided:

Public housing and Rental's that are income based.

## **North Cherry Court Apartments**

Physical Address	North 13th Street	Phone Number	618-544-8645
PO Box		Phone Number	855-437-9179
City	Breese	Fax Number	618-544-3351
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62230	Website	macocompanies.com

Services Provided:

2 Bedrooms - Low Utilities - Appliances Furnished - Laundry Facilities on Site - Electric Heat/ Air Conditioned - Off Street Parking - Free Trash Pick-up - Move in SpecialsMarion and Clinton CountyMonday - Friday 8:00 am - 4:30 pmMaco Management Co., Inc.Contact 618-544-8645 ext. #4

## **Oakland Apartments - Trenton**

Physical Address	1600 Oak Street	Phone Number	618-654-7033
PO Box		Phone Number	800-736-8669
City	Trenton	Fax Number	618-654-1480
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62293	Website	

Services Provided:

Low Income Housing



### **Parkview Apartments - New Baden**

Physical Address	South 9th Street	Phone Number	618-654-7033
PO Box		Phone Number	800-736-8669
City	New Baden	Fax Number	618-654-1480
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62265	Website	

Services Provided:

Low Income Housing

## **Rental Property**

Physical Address Phone Number		r
PO Box	Phone Number	
City	Fax Number	
State	Email Address	
Zip Code	Website	1800rentnow.net

Services Provided:

give rental property in the areafill out applications on line

## **Sunset Apartments - Carlyle**

Physical Address 2191 Franklin Street PO Box City Carlyle IL State 62231

Services Provided:

Zip Code

Low Income Housing.

Phone Number 618-594-4158 Phone Number Fax Number Email Address Website



# Legal Aid

Catholic Legal Assistance Ministry Division of Child Support Immigration Law Project Immigration Project Interfaith Services Immigrants Land of Lincoln Legal Assistance



## **Catholic Legal Assistance Ministry**

Physical Address	321 North Spring Avenue	Phone Number	314-977-3993
PO Box		Phone Number	314-977-3334
City	St. Louis	Fax Number	
State	MO	Email Address	
Zip Code	63108	Website	

Services Provided:

## **Divison of Child Support**

Physical Address	3419 Professional Park Drive	Phone Number 800-447-7278
PO Box		Phone Number
City	Marion	Fax Number
State	IL	Email Address
Zip Code	62959	Website www.childsupportillinois.com

Services Provided:

Helps with any Child Support issues anyone may have

## **Immigration Law Project**

Physical Address	4232 Forest Park Avenue	Phone Number	314-534-4200
PO Box		Phone Number	800-444-0514
City	St. Louis	Fax Number	314-534-1425
State	МО	Email Address	
Zip Code	63108	Website	www.lsem.org

Services Provided:

Legal Services of Eastern Missouri"Free" legal services to detained aliens

7135	Early Learn Family Support A Division of Communit	ing &
SEP	Family Support A Division of Communit	Programs

### **Immigration Project**

Physical Address	211 Landmark Drive; STE B3A	Phone Number	309-829-8703
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Normal	Fax Number	309-807-2753
State	IL	Email Address	info@immigrationproject.org
Zip Code	61761	Website	www.immigrationproject.org

Services Provided:

Legal Immigration Services; English/Spanish (other languages available with notice.Hours that are opened to the public -Monday, Tuesday, Thursday and Friday from 10:00 am - 5:00 pmMailing Address: PO Box 1503 Bloomington, IL 61702-1503There is also an office at 505 West University Avenue; STE 204, Champaign, IL 61820 (this is not for mailings)

Phone Number 314-371-4640

## **Interfaith Services Immigrants**

Physical Address 4158 Lindell Boulevard

PO Box		Phone Number
City	St. Louis	Fax Number
State	MO	Email Address
Zip Code	63108	Website

Services Provided:

"Free" legal service to immigrants. Hours: By appointment only.

## Land of Lincoln Legal Assistance

Physical Address	8787 State Street	Phone Number	618-398-0958
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	East St. Louis	Fax Number	618-398-4813
State	IL	Email Address	scampbell@lollaf.org
Zip Code	62203	Website	www.lollaf.org

#### Services Provided:

Land of Lincoln Legal Assistance Foundation, Inc. is an Illinois not-for-profit corporation. We provide free civil legal services to low -income persons and senior citizens in 65 counties in central and southern Illinois. Land of Lincoln is governed by its own Board of Directors made up of attorneys and eligible clients who live throughout our 65-county service territory. Also handles legal issues involving family law, eviction, foreclosure, public benefits, education, bankruptcy and other services. Land of Lincoln attorneys provide a full range of civil legal services. Client communications with Land of Lincoln staff are confidential and protected by attorney client privilege. Land of Lincoln staff also provide outreach and education about legal issues faced by low-income persons for client groups and service providers. For more information about community legal education, please call your local Land of Lincoln office. Land of Lincoln operates five regional offices Central (East St. Louis), Eastern (Champaign), Northern (Springfield), Southern (Carbondale), and Western (Alton); three satellite offices (Charleston, Decatur, Mount Vernon); and a centralized telephone intake, advice and referral center called the Legal Advice & Referral Center (LARC).



# Libraries

Breese Public Library Case – Halstead Library Centralia Regional Library District Germantown Library Nashville Public Library New Baden Library Trenton Public Library

THE	Early Learning & Family Support Programs A Division of Community Link, Inc.
(Chi)	Family Support Programs
AUG	A Division of Community Link, Inc.

### **Breese Public Library**

51
13
or@breeselibrary.org
library.org
1

Services Provided:

Hours: Monday - Thursday 10:00 am - 8:00 pm, Friday 10:00 am - 6:00 pm, Saturday 10:00 am - 3:00 pm

#### **Case-Halstead Library**

Physical Address	571 Franklin Street	Phone Number	618-594-5210
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Carlyle	Fax Number	618-594-8415
State	IL	Email Address	casehalstead@gmail.com
Zip Code	62231	Website	www.casehalstead.com

Services Provided:

Hours: Monday - Thursday 12:00 pm - 8 pm, Friday 12:00 pm - 5:00 pm, and Saturday 9:00 am to 2:00 pm

## **Centralia Regional Library District**

Physical Address	515 East Broadway Street	Phone Number	618-532-5222
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Centralia	Fax Number	618-532-8578
State	IL	Email Address	director@centralia.lib.il.us
Zip Code	62801	Website	www.centralialibrary.org

Services Provided:

Public Library (summer reading programs, story hour, discovery romm, and work experience site)Townships of Centralia, Racoon, Irvington, Brookside, Grand Prairie, Odin, Sandoval, the Village of Hoffman, Sandoval, and Odin School district in Carrigan townshipHours: Monday - Thursday 9:00 am - 8:00 pm, Friday 9:00 am - 6:00 pm, Saturday 10:00 am - 5:00 pm, and Sunday 1:00 pm - 5:00 pm

T SE	Early Learning & Family Support Programs A Division of Community Link, Inc.	
Ser 30	Family Support Programs	5
Rug	A Division of Community Link, Inc.	

## **Germantown Library**

-4820
-4599
ownlibrary.org
wnlibrary.org

Services Provided:

Library Hours: Monday 10:00 am to 4:00 pm, Tuesday 1:00 pm to 8:00 pm, Wednesday 10:00 am to 4:00 pm, Thursday 1:00 pm to 8:00 pm, Friday 1:00 pm to 6:00 pm, Saturday 9:00 am to 12:00 pm

#### **Nashville Public Library**

Physical Address	219 East Elm Street	Phone Number	618-327-3827
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Nashville	Fax Number	618-327-4820
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62263	Website	www.nashville.lib.il.us

Services Provided:

Monday - Thursday 12:00 pm to 8:00 pm, Friday 10:00 am to 6:00 pm, Saturday 9:00 am to 2:00 pm

## **New Baden Library**

Physical Address	210 North First Street	Phone Number	618-588-4554
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	New Baden	Fax Number	618-588-4554
State	IL	Email Address	newbadenlibrary@gmail.com
Zip Code	62265	Website	www.newbadenlibrary.org

Services Provided:

Monday - Thursday 11:00 am to 7:00 pm, Friday 1:00 pm to 6:00 pm, Saturday 9:00 am to 1:00 pm



## **Trenton Public Library**

Physical Address	118 East Indiana Street	Phone Number	618-224-7662
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Trenton	Fax Number	618-224-7671
State	IL	Email Address	TrentonPublicLibrary@gmail.com
Zip Code	62293	Website	www.trenton.lib.il.us

Services Provided:

Tuesday - Thursday 10:00 am - 7:00 pm, Friday 3:00 pm - 5 pm, Saturday 9:00 am - 1:00 pm. Closed on Sunday and Monday.



# **Optometrists**

Breese Family Vision Center Hager, Lisa OD Johnson Vision Care Lions Club of Breese Lions Club of Carlyle Lions Club of Nashville Marion Eye Center – Carlyle Marion Eye Center – Carlyle Marion Eye Center – Centralia Marion Eye Center – Nashville Marion Eye Center – Salem Murphy, Michael OD Rosenthal-Tinge, Kimberly OD Smith, Emily OD Smith, Rob OD



#### **Breese Family Vision Center**

Physical Address	289 North Main Street	Phone Number	618-526-7765
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Breese	Fax Number	618-526-7781
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62230	Website	www.lebanonoptometriccenter.com

Services Provided:

General, comprehensive eye care for children. Eye glasses and contact lenses available. Accepts many insurances including kidcare. Provides at no charge an infantsee exam for ages 6-12 months.

## Hager, Lisa OD

Physical Address	1180 West St. Louis Street	Phone Number	618-327-3900
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Nashville	Fax Number	618-327-4817
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62263	Website	www.marioneyecenters.com

Services Provided:

Performs Infantsee eye exams. Serves all age groups. Hours: Monday - Friday 8:00 am- 5:00 pm, and Saturday 8:00 am - 12:00 pm

## **Johnson Vision Care**

Physical Address	418 South Poplar	Phone Number	618-533-4929
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Centralia	Fax Number	618-533-4929
State	IL	Email Address	johnsonvisioncare@att.net
Zip Code	62801	Website	

Services Provided:

Serves all agesHours: Tuesday, Thursday and Friday - 9:00 am to 5:00 pm Monday & Wednesday - 9:00 am to 1:00 pm



## **Lions Club of Breese**

Physical Address		Phone Number
PO Box	44	Phone Number
City	Breese	Fax Number
State	IL	Email Address
Zip Code	62230	Website

Services Provided:

Area Served: Breese AreaServices Provided: Assistance for people who cannot afford eye exams, eye glasses or hearing aids.

### Lions Club of Carlyle

Physical Address	2521 Franklin Street	Phone Number 618-610-5855
PO Box		Phone Number
City	Carlyle	Fax Number
State	IL	Email Address
Zip Code	62231	Website

Services Provided:

Area Served: Carlyle AreaServices Provided: Assistance for people who cannot afford eye exams, eye glasses or hearing aids.

## Lions Club of Nashville

Physical Address		Phone Number 618-444-7515
PO Box	331	Phone Number
City	Nashville	Fax Number
State	IL	Email Address
Zip Code	62263	Website

Services Provided:

Area Served: Nashville AreaServices Provided: Assistance for people who cannot afford eye exams, eye glasses or hearing aids.

TRE	Early Learning & Family Support Programs A Division of Community Link, Inc.
(Coro	Family Support Programs
AUG	A Division of Community Link, Inc.

## Marion Eye Center - Carlyle

Physical Address	1950 Franklin Street	Phone Number	618-594-2220
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Carlyle	Fax Number	618-594-2229
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62231	Website	

Services Provided:

Performs Infantsee eye exams

## Marion Eye Center - Centralia

Physical Address899 East McCord StreetPO BoxCityCityCentraliaStateIL

Zip Code 62801

Phone Number618-628-3939Phone Number618-628-3959Fax Number618-628-3959Email Addressvww.visionsource-swansea.com

Services Provided:

Serves 6 months and up.Monday, Tuesday and Friday 9:00 am - 5:00 pm, Thursday 10:00 am - 7:00 pm

## Marion Eye Center - Nashville

Physical Address	1180 West St. Louis Street	Phone Number	618-327-3900
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Nashville	Fax Number	618-327-4817
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62263	Website	marioneyecenters.com

Services Provided:

Performs Infantsee eye exams. Serves all age groups.Monday, Tuesday, and Friday 9:00 am - 5:00 pm, Saturday 8:00 am - 12:00 pm (saturday every other month)

7 195	Early Learn Family Support A Division of Communit	ing &
STP	Family Support A Division of Communit	

## Marion Eye Center - Salem

Physical Address	1103 West Main Street	Phone Number	618-548-0100
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Salem	Fax Number	618-548-1607
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62881	Website	www.marioneye.com

Services Provided:

Performs infantsee eye exams8:00 am - 5:00 pm, some Saturdays 8:00 am - 12:00 pmServes all ages.

# Murphy, Michael OD

Physical Ac	ddress 4933 Benchmark (	Centre Drive, Ste D	Phone Number	618-628-3939
PO Box			Phone Number	
City	Swansea		Fax Number	618-628-3959
State	IL		Email Address	vca3939@gmail.com
Zip Code	62226		Website	www.visionsource-swansea.com

Services Provided:

Serves all ages

## Rosenthal-Tinge, Kimberly OD

Physical Address	823 9th Street	Phone Number	618-654-9848
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Highland	Fax Number	618-654-5200
State	IL	Email Address	rosenthal@rosenthaloptometric.com
Zip Code	62249	Website	www.visionsource-rosenthal.com

Services Provided:

Tuesday and Friday 8:00 am - 5:30 pm, Wednesday and Thursday 8:00 am - 6:30 pm, and Saturday 8:00 am - 1:00 pm

THE	Early Learning & Family Support Programs A Division of Community Link, Inc.
(Chi)	Family Support Programs
AUG	A Division of Community Link, Inc.

## Smith, Emily OD

Physical Address	1180 West St. Louis Street	Phone Number	618-327-3900
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Nashville	Fax Number	618-327-4817
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62263	Website	marioneyecenters.com

Services Provided:

Performs Infantsee eye exams. Serves all age groups.Monday, Tuesday, and Friday 9:00 am - 5:00 pm, Saturday 8:00 am - 12:00 pm

Smith, Rob OD				
Physical Address	1180 West St. Louis Street	Phone Number	618-327-3900	
PO Box		Phone Number		
City	Nashville	Fax Number	618-327-4817	
State	IL	Email Address		
Zip Code	62263	Website	marioneyecenters.com	

Services Provided:

Performs Infantsee eye exams. Serves all age groups.Monday, Tuesday, and Friday 9:00 am - 5:00 pm, Saturday 8:00 am - 12:00 pm



# **Other Specialized Services**

Ahrens, Viekla Care Medical Supplies Catholic Charities of St. Louis Division of Specialized Care Family Matters Parent Training and Information Center Illinois Child Abuse Hot Line Important 800 Numbers Missing Children – Search Mother and Child Center Poison Control S.A.F.E.

T	Early Learning & Family Support Programs A Division of Community Link, Inc.
(Chin)	Family Support Programs
AUG	A Division of Community Link, Inc.

## Ahrens, Vielka

Physical Address	#8 Executive Drive; Suite 200	Phone Number 618-688-4754
PO Box		Phone Number
City	Fairview Heights	Fax Number
State	IL	Email Address vahren@hoyleton.org
Zip Code	62208	Website

Services Provided:

Assistance with obtaining public benefits such as Medicaid, SNAP, TANFBilingual TherapistReferral to Attorneys, Doctors, DentalHelp families who don't speak English get access to services

Phone Number (618) 244-4949

## **Care Medical Supplies**

PO Box		Phone Number (800) 642-7784
City	Mt. Vernon	Fax Number
State	IL	Email Address
Zip Code	62864	Website

Services Provided:

Medical Supplies

#### **Catholic Charities of St. Louis**

Physical Address	4445 Lindell Boulevard	Phone Number	314-367-5500
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	St. Louis	Fax Number	
State	MO	Email Address	
Zip Code	63108	Website	www.ccstl.org

Services Provided:

Catholic Charities serves a wide range of people: children who are dependent, abused and neglected; adults who are homeless or at risk for homelessness; parents and children requiring family counseling; people struggling as the result of drug abuse or alcoholism; older adults with special needs; and many more. Our goal is clear. To build a stronger community.



#### **Division of Specialized Care**

Physical Address	1734 Corporate Crossing; Suite 1	Phone Number	(618) 624-0508
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	O'Fallon	Fax Number	618-624-0538
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62269	Website	www.dsccwic.edu

Services Provided:

Counties Served: Bond, Calhoun, Jersey, Madison, McCoupin, Monroe, Montgomery, Randolph, St. Clair, and WashingtonCase management and financial assistance to families and children with special needs

#### Family Matters Parent Training & Information Ctr.

Physical Address	1901 South 4th Street; Suite 209	Phone Number	(866) 436-7842
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Effingham	Fax Number	(217) 318-3516
State	IL	Email Address	info@fmptic.org
Zip Code	62401	Website	www.fmptic.org

Services Provided:

Serves 98 counties in Illinois outside of Chicago for families who have children with special education needs support, advocacy, information, and training of topics related to the education of children with special needs ages 0-22.

## **Illinois Child Abuse Hot Line**

Physical Address	Phone Number 800-252-2873
PO Box	Phone Number
City	Fax Number
State	Email Address
Zip Code	Website

Services Provided:

7/35	<b>Early Learn</b>	ing &
Setto	Early Learn Family Support A Division of Communit	Programs
	A Division of Communit	y Link, Inc.

## **Important 800 Numbers**

Physical Address	Phone Number 000-000-0000
PO Box	Phone Number
City	Fax Number
State	Email Address
Zip Code	Website

Services Provided:

Illinois Department of Human Services800-447-6404800-545-2200 - Help Line800-323-GROW (4769)Make-A-Wish-Foundation 800-722-9474Missing Children Search800-843-5763Runaway Safeline 800-621-4000Division of Child Support800-447-4278

#### **Missing Children - Search**

Physical Address	Phone Number (800) 843-5763
PO Box	Phone Number
City	Fax Number
State	Email Address
Zip Code	Website

Services Provided:

## **Mother and Child Center**

Physical Address	6000 Bond Avenue	Phone Number	(618) 332-2740
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Centreville	Fax Number	618-332-0053
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62207	Website	www.sihf.org

Services Provided:

Monday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday 8:30 am - 5:00 pm and Tuesday 8:30 am - 5:00 pm.All income levels acceptedWomen's Health Services, Pediatric Services, OB/GYN Councelinng/Mental Health Services, Medical Services, Dental ServicesSliding scale feesAccepts Uninsured, Underinsured, Insurance, Medicaid

THE	Early Learning & Family Support Programs A Division of Community Link, Inc.
(Coro	Family Support Programs
Rug	A Division of Community Link, Inc.

## **Poison Control**

Physical Address	Phone Number (800) 222-1222
PO Box	Phone Number
City	Fax Number
State	Email Address
Zip Code	Website

Services Provided:

## S.A.F.E.

Physical Address	730 East 2nd Street	Phone Number 618-533-0475
PO Box	PO Box 225	Phone Number 800-625-1414
City	Centralia	Fax Number
State	IL	Email Address Imetcalf@safecrisiscenter.org
Zip Code	62801	Website www.safecrisiscenter.org

Services Provided:

Bond, Clay, Clinton, Effingham, Fayette, Jefferson, Marion, Washington White and Hamilton CountiesS.A.F.E. is a sexual assault center. This non profit agency provides services for sexual assault victims and their families regardless of their age, race, sex, or sexual preference. All services are free and confidential.



# **Pregnancy Programs**

Baptist Children's Home and Family Services Hope Clinic for Women – Granite City Planned Parenthood Pregnancy Aid at St. Joseph's Hospital Pregnancy Care Clinic – Centralia Pregnancy Care Clinic – Salem Pregnancy Support Center Relevant Pregnancy Options Center



## **Baptist Children's Home & Family Services**

Physical Address	4243 Lincolnshire Drive	Phone Number 618-242-2944	
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Mt. Vernon	Fax Number	618-242-2568
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62864	Website	www.bchfs.com

Services Provided:

BHCFS and the three entities that make up our mission:Baptist Children's Home (BCH) Residential Care – Carmi, IL; BCH Residential Care is a Christian juvenile group home for troubled teens. Residents live under the care and guidance of Christian houseparents and receive individual, group and family counseling. Our goal is to restore the family and return the child to the community, better equipped to deal with life.Angels' Cove – Maternity/Adoption/Foster Care – Mt. Vernon, IL; Angel's Cove is a residential maternity home for women facing an unplanned or unwanted pregnancy. The Angels' Cove staff provides young moms with the best in prenatal care, counseling, parenting classes and life skills training. Angels' Cove also offers licensed and Hague Accredited adoption and Foster Care services. Believing every life is precious, we strive to provide women with loving alternatives to abortion.Pathways Counseling Services; Pathways Counseling has been providing counseling services to individuals, couples, children and families since 1999 in 12 Illinois communities. Utilizing your strengths, our professionally licensed therapists will help you overcome your challenges and achieve personal goals. We understand that every person is unique with differing life experiences, struggles and patterns. With that in mind, we tailor each counseling session to meet your individual needs.

#### Hope Clinic for Women - Granite City

Physical Address	1602 21st Street	Phone Number	618-451-5722
PO Box		Phone Number	800-844-3130
City	Granite City	Fax Number	618-451-9092
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62040	Website	www.hopeclinic.com

Services Provided:

- Birth Control- Pregnancy Testing- Morning After Pill (Emergency Contraception)- Medical Abortions (Abortion Pill/ RU486) up to 8 weeks- Surgical Abortions up to 24 weeks- Dilation and Evacuation (D&E) up to 24 WeeksMonday - Saturday: hours often varyCall Monday - Friday 10:00 am - 3:00 pmCall Saturday 8:00 am - 1:00 pm\*If we do not answer the phone when you call, please try again! We are deeply committed to providing you with care you need.

## **Planned Parenthood**

Physical Address	4529 North Illinois	Phone Number	618-277-6668
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Swansea	Fax Number	618-234-5230
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62208	Website	www.ppsln.org

Services Provided:

Well Women Exam, STD testing, emergency contraception, birth control (all prices are based on income)Open Monday - Wednesday and the 1st and 3rd Saturdays of each month



### Pregnancy Aid at St. Joseph's Hospital

Physical Address	9625 Holy Cross Lane	Phone Number 618-526-4545
PO Box		Phone Number
City	Breese	Fax Number
State	IL	Email Address
Zip Code	62230	Website

Services Provided:

Referral needed - Counseling, pregnancy testing, and housing for pregnant women

#### **Pregnancy Care Clinic - Centralia**

Physical Address	319 East 7th Street	Phone Number	618-532-3111
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Centralia	Fax Number	618-532-2113
State	IL	Email Address	help@pregnancy.com/linda@pregn ancycc.com
Zip Code	62801	Website	www.pregnancycc.com

Services Provided:

Another email address: linda@pregnancycc.comAll counties served.Counseling, ultrasound, formula, diapers, pregnancy testing, and STD testing & treatment (male and female), baby bootcamp program, material goods once a month.Closed on Mondays - Tuesday and Wednesday 9:00 am to 4:00 pm - Thursday and Friday 1:00 pm - 4:00 pm

#### **Pregnancy Care Clinic - Salem**

Physical Address	302 North Walnut	Phone Number	618-548-3111
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Salem	Fax Number	618-548-3152
State	IL	Email Address	help@pregnancycc.com
Zip Code	62881	Website	www.pregnancycc.com

Services Provided:

Counseling, pregnancy testing, and STD testing (for Men and Women) & treatment, limited ultrasound, after abortion support, parenting classes. Formula, diapers, baby clothing & supplies (as available)Tuesday 9:00 am to 4:00 pm, Wednesday 9:00 am to 2:00 pm, Thursday and Friday 1:00 pm to 5:00 pm No charge for the services. Serves any ages and income.Satellite location: 319 East 7th Street, Centralia, IL 62801. 618-532-3111. Services are the same. Hours are Tuesday 9:00 am - 4:00 pm, Wednesday 9:00 am - 4:00 pm, Thursday 1:00 pm - 4:00 pm and Friday 1:00 pm - 4:00 pm.

7/35	Early Learn Family Support A Division of Communit	ing &
SAD	Family Support	Programs
	A Division of Communit	'y Link, Inc.

## **Pregnancy Support Center**

Physical Address	116 South Second Street	Phone Number	618-664-3799
PO Box	PO Box 84	Phone Number	
City	Greenville	Fax Number	800-273-9653
State	IL	Email Address	bcpregnancy@att.net
Zip Code	62246	Website	

Services Provided:

Counseling, pregnancy tests, clothing and baby items, referrals

# **Relevant Pregnancy Options Center**

Physical Address2653 Plaza DrivePO BoxCityHighlandStateIL

Zip Code 62249

Services Provided:

Counseling, pregnancy test, clothing and baby items, referrals. No restrictions

Phone Number (618) 654-3732 Phone Number Fax Number Email Address

Website www.relevantoptions.org



# **Public Aid Office (DHS)**

Illinois Department of Human Services- Centralia Illinois Department of Human Services- Mt. Vernon



## Illinois Department of Human Services - Centralia

Physical Address	800 South Locust Street	Phone Number	618-532-1966
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Centralia	Fax Number	618-532-4957
State	IL	Email Address	stacy.rubenacker@illinois.gov
Zip Code	62801	Website	

Services Provided:

Hours: 8:00 am to 5:00 pmKid Care health insurance, temporary assistance for need families (TANF), Aid to the Aged, Blind, or Disabled (AABD), food stamp program, medicaid Marion, Clinton, and Fayette County

#### Illinois Department of Human Services - Mt. Vernon

Physical Address	333 Potomac Boulevard Suite F	Phone Number 618-242-1040
PO Box	1607	Phone Number
City	Mt. Vernon	Fax Number 618-244-8404
State	IL	Email Address
Zip Code	62864	Website

Services Provided:

Kid Care health insurance, temporary assistance for needy families (TANF), Aid to the Aged, Blind, or Disabled (AABD), food stamp program, MedicaidJefferson and Washington counties



# **Shelters**

The Amy Center Violence Prevention Center

THE	Early Learning & Family Support Programs A Division of Community Link, Inc.
(Chin)	Family Support Programs
AUG	A Division of Community Link, Inc.

## The Amy Center

Physical Address	500 Fairfield Road	Phone Number	618-244-2100
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Mt.Vernon	Fax Number	618-244-9283
State	IL	Email Address	amycenter90@hotmail.com
Zip Code	62862	Website	www.amycenter.mvn.net

Services Provided:

Victim Advocacy and Support (for Sexual Abuse) of children birth to their 18th Birthday.Counties Served: Clay, Clinton, Hamilton, Jefferson, Marion, Washington, and WayneHours: 8:30 am to 4:30 pm

#### **Violence Prevention Center**

Physical Address		Phone Number	618-236-2531
PO Box	PO Box 831	Phone Number	618-235-0892
City	Belleville	Fax Number	618-235-9521
State	IL	Email Address	darlene.jones@vpcswi.org
Zip Code	62222	Website	www.vpcswi.org

Services Provided:

Serves all ages45 days emergency shelter, counseling for women, children and men who are victim of domestic violence, serves Orders of Protection for domestic violence victims. Services are free8:00 am - 4:30 pm administrative offices, or 24 hour hotline



# **Social Security Administrations Offices**

Social Security Administration – Belleville Social Security Administration – East St. Louis Social Security Administration – Mt. Vernon



#### **Social Security Administration - Belleville**

Physical Address	1670 Lebanon Avenue	Phone Number	(877) 405-0471
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Belleville	Fax Number	618-256-2516
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62221	Website	www.ssa.gov

Services Provided:

Social Security needs, disability and basic needs.TTY: (800) 325-0778Monday, Tuesday, Thursday and Friday 9:00 am to 4:00 pm and Wednesday 9:00 am to 12:00 pm

#### **Social Security Administration - East St. Louis**

Physical Address	650 Missouri Avenue; Room 104	Phone Number	(877) 700-4847
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	E. St. Louis	Fax Number	
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62201	Website	www.ssa.gov

Services Provided:

Social Security needs, disability and basic needsTTY: (618) 482-9322Monday, Tuesday, Thursday and Friday 9:00 am to 3:00 pm and Wednesday 9:00 am to 12:00 pm.

## Social Sercurity Administration - Mt. Vernon

Physical Address	105 South 6th Street	Phone Number (86	6) 931-2549
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Mt. Vernon	Fax Number	
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62864	Website ww	w.socialsecurity.gov

Services Provided:

Social Security needs, disability and basic needsTTY: (618) 242-8050Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday and Friday 9:00 am to 3:00 pm and Thursday 9:00 am to 12:00 pm.



# Transportation

Friends Van Helping Hand Medical Service Car South Central Transit (SCT)

TE	Early Learning & Family Support Programs A Division of Community Link, Inc.
(Char)	Family Support Programs
AUG	A Division of Community Link, Inc.

### **Friends Van**

Physical Address	Phone Number	618-651-2788
PO Box	Phone Number	
City	Fax Number	
State	Email Address	
Zip Code	Website	www.stjoebreese.com

Services Provided:

Monday - Friday 7:30 am to 4:00 pmServes all towns within a 20-mile radius of Breese - Albers, Aviston, Bartelso, Beckemeyer, Breese, Carlyle, Centralia, Damiansville, Germantown, New Baden, St. Rose and Trenton It is always at your service with free transportation to medical, dental and other personal appointments. Completely supported by HSHS St. Joseph's Foundation, the Friends Van is free to riders. Medical appointments are a priority and includes visits to physicians, dentist offices, chiropractors, pharmacies and to HSHS St. Joseph's Hospital. Personal appointments need to be scheduled 2 days in advance. Medical appointments may be scheduled at anytime.

## **Helping Hand Medical Service Car**

Physical Address	2125 South Belt West	Phone Number	618-239-9900
PO Box		Phone Number	618-532-8076
City	Belleville	Fax Number	618-532-8078
State	IL	Email Address	sbassen@southcentraltransit.org
Zip Code	62226	Website	southcentraltransit

Services Provided:

St. Louis, Belleville, Springfield, IL and all surrounding areasHours: Monday - Friday 7:00 am - 5:00 pm

## South Central Transit (SCT)

Physical Address	1616 East McCord	Phone Number	(800) 660-7433
PO Box		Phone Number	(618) 532-8076
City	Centralia	Fax Number	(618) 532-8078
State	IL	Email Address	Sbassen@southcentraltransit.org
Zip Code	62801	Website	www.southcentraltransit.org

Services Provided:

Counties served: Clinton, Franklin, Jefferson, Marion, Perry and WashingtonSouth Central Transit (SCT) provides public transportation through a demand response and fixed route, non-emergency service. For ride scheduling call: (618) 532-8076 or (800) 660-7433. Mt. Vernon office is located at 15178 North Illinois Highway 37. Breese office is located at 12778 Drivein Road. Du Quoin office is located at 854 East Olive Street. West Frankfort office is located at 709 North Bryan Street.Hours: Monday - Friday 7:00 am to 5:00 pm.



# WIC and Health Departments

Bond County WIC/Health Department Clinton County WIC/Health Department Jefferson County WIC/Health Department Marion County WIC/Health Department – Centralia Marion County WIC/Health Department – Salem St. Calir County WIC/Health Department Washington County WIC/Health Department



#### **Bond County WIC/Health Department**

Physical Address	1520 South 4th Street	Phone Number	618-664-1422
PO Box		Phone Number	877-942-4645
City	Greenville	Fax Number	618-664-1744
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62246	Website	

Services Provided:

Bond County WICScreening programs, bone density testing, STD counseling, immunizations, school health, communicable diseases, food sanitation, sewage disposalHealthy Moms/Healthy Kids/ Healthy families/ WIC/ APOR/ Family Planning/ Family Case Management

## **Clinton County WIC/Health Department**

PO BoxPhone Number618-594-2723CityCarlyleFax Number618-594-3225StateILEmail Addresshealth@clintonco.illinios.gov	Physical Address	930 A Fairfax Street	Phone Number	618-594-8942
	-		Phone Number	618-594-2723
State IL Email Address health@clintonco.illinios.gov	City	Carlyle	Fax Number	618-594-3225
	State	IL	Email Address	health@clintonco.illinios.gov
Zip Code 62231 Website www.clintoncohealthdepartment.co	Zip Code	62231	Website	www.clintoncohealthdepartment.co

Services Provided:

Screening programs, STD counseling, immunizations, school health, communicable diseases, food sanitation, sewage disposal Healthy Moms/Healthy Kids/Healthy Families/WIC/APOR/Family Case Management; and medical cards up through the age of 18Hours: Monday - Friday 8:00 am - 4:30 pm

#### Jefferson County WIC/Health Department

Physical Address	1 Doctor Park Road, Suite F	Phone Number	618-244-7134
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Mt. Vernon	Fax Number	618-244-2640
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62864	Website	

Services Provided:

Jefferson CountyScreening programs, STD counseling, imminizations, school health, communicable diseases, food sanitation, sewage disposal Healthy Moms/Healthy Kids/Healthy Families/WIC/APOR/Family Planning/Family Case Management



## Marion County WIC/Health Department - Centralia

Physical Address	1013 North Poplar	Phone Number	618-532-6518
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Centralia	Fax Number	618-532-6543
State	IL	Email Address	lryan@ussonet.net (administrator)
Zip Code	62801	Website	www.marioncountyhealthdepartmen t.org

Services Provided:

Screening Programs, STD counseling, immunizations, communicable diseases, food sanitation, sewage disposal, WIC, APORS, Family Planning, Family Case Management, Health Works - medical case management of Foster Children in custody of DCFS under age 6, who live in Marion County, Hearing and Vision Screenings (age 3 and Up), Developmental Screening of children (ASQ-3), Perinatal Depression Screenings, free pregnancy tests (by appointment only), lead screenings for children, Adult lab services, Pediatric & Prenatal Education (through WIC & FCM Programs).

## Marion County WIC/Health Department - Salem

Physical Address	118 Cross Creek Boulevard	Phone Number	618-548-3878
PO Box		Phone Number	
City	Salem	Fax Number	618-548-3866
State	IL	Email Address	
Zip Code	62881	Website	

Services Provided:

Screening Programs, STD counseling, immunizations, communicable diseases, food sanitation, sewage disposal, WIC, APORS, Family Planning, Family Case Management, Health Works - medical case management of Foster Children in custody of DCFS under age 6, who live in Marion County, Hearing and Vision Screenings (age 3 and Up), Developmental Screening of children (ASQ-3), Perinatal Depression Screenings, free pregnancy tests (by appointment only), lead screenings for children, Adult lab services, Pediatric & Prenatal Education (through WIC & FCM Programs).

## St. Clair County WIC/Health Department

Physical Address	19 Public Square	Phone Number 618-233-7713
PO Box		Phone Number
City	Belleville	Fax Number
State	IL	Email Address
Zip Code	62220	Website

Services Provided:



## Washington County WIC/Health Department

Physical Address	177 South Washington Street
PO Box	
City	Nashville
State	IL
Zip Code	62263

Phone Number 618-327-3644 Phone Number Fax Number 618-327-4229 Email Address wchd189@yahoo.com Website

Services Provided:

WIC, family case management, immunizations, environmental servicesHours: 8:00 am - 12:00 pm and 1:00 pm - 4:00 pm